


Gearing Prosperity
Processing from raw to powerful transmission components exhibits the 
maximum energy. Agri-auto Industry is always important and the role of 
transmission component for the development of economy is vital. Millat 
Equipment Limited is well built for transmission components with clear vision 
& engaging modern technologies. We are committed to serve our customers  
by providing best services.

Our journey of growth through gearing prosperity is continuous...... 
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Vision
Aspired to reach and sustain

at ul�mate heights of value and 
excellence in engineering.

MILLAT EQUIPMENT LIMITEDMEL
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Mission
To be a preferred choice for customers and 

suppliers, compe�ng in the domes�c and overseas 
markets by con�nuously delivering value on a long 

term basis through a high performance team driven 
by innova�on and adherence to health, safety and 

environmental standards benefi�ng all 
stakeholders.
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Company Informa�onCompany Informa�onCompany Informa�on
BOARD OF DIRECTORS
Sikandar Mustafa Khan (Chairman)
Ahsan Imran Shaikh (Chief Execu�ve)
La�f Khalid Hashmi
Sohail Bashir Rana
Laeeq Uddin Ansari
Mian Muhammad Saleem
Syed Muhammad Irfan Aqueel

BOARD AUDIT COMMITTEE
La�f Khalid Hashmi                         (Chairman)
Laeeq Uddin Ansari                         (Member)
Sohail Bashir Rana                           (Member)

CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER/COMPANY SECRETARY 
Mudassar Siddique - ACA

AUDITORS 

EY Ford Rhodes
Chartered Accountants 

LEGAL ADVISORS

Chaudhry Associates Law Inn
Advocates & Legal Consultants
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REGISTERED ADDRESS
8.8 km Lahore Sheikhupura Road, 
Shahdara, Lahore.

WEBSITE
www.millatgears.com

E-MAIL ADDRESS
info@millatgears.com

PLANT SITE
10 km Raiwind Road, Lahore.

PRINCIPAL BANKERS
Habib Bank Limited
MCB Bank Limited
United Bank Limited 
Faysal Bank Limited 
Meezan Bank Limited
Bank Alfalah Limited
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Board of Directors

Mr. Sohail Bashir Rana
Director

Mr. La�f Khalid Hashmi
Director

Mr. Sikandar Mustafa Khan
Chairman

MILLAT EQUIPMENT LIMITEDMEL

06 A N N U A L   R E P O R T   2 0 1 9



Mr. Laeeq Uddin Ansari
Director

Mian Muhammad Saleem
Director

Mr. Ahsan Imran Shaikh
CEO

Syed Muhammad Irfan Aqueel
Director
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thNo�ce is hereby given that 27  Annual General Mee�ng of Millat Equipment Limited will be held at the Registered 

Office of the Company at 8.8 k.m. Sheikhupura Road, Shahdara, Lahore, on Friday, October 25, 2019 at 03:30 p.m 

to transact the following business:

A. ORDINARY BUSINESS

 

1)  thTo confirm minutes of 26  Annual General Mee�ng held on October 26, 2018.

2) To receive, consider and adopt the audited accounts of the Company for the year ended June 30, 2019   

together with the Directors' and Auditor’s Reports thereon.

3) To approve final cash dividend of Rs. 10.00 per share i.e., 100% in addi�on to the interim dividend of Rs. 

10.00 per share i.e., 100% already paid making a total cash dividend of Rs. 20.00 per share i.e., 200%.

4) To appoint auditors and fix their remunera�on for the year ending June 30, 2020.

B.  SPECIAL BUSINESS

5) To ra�fy and approve transac�ons conducted with Related Par�es for the year ended June 30, 2019 by 
passing the following special resolu�on with or without modifica�on. 

 “Resolved that the following transac�ons conducted with Related Par�es for the year ended June 30, 2019 
be and are hereby ra�fied, approved and confirmed.”

NOTICE OF 27�� ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING
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NOTES

Lahore:               
October 04, 2019

6) To authorize Chief Execu�ve of the Company to approve transac�ons with Related Par�es for the year 
ending June 30, 2020 by passing the following special resolu�on with or without modifica�on.

 
 “Resolved that the Chief Execu�ve of the Company be and is hereby authorized to approve the transac�ons 

with Related Par�es during the period from July 01, 2019 �ll the next Annual General Mee�ng of the 
company.

 
 Resolved further that these transac�ons shall be placed before the shareholders in the next Annual General 

Mee�ng for their ra�fica�on/approval.”
       
C.  ANY OTHER BUSINESS

7) To transact any other business with the permission of the Chair.

By order of the Board

 Mudassar Siddique
Company Secretary

1. The share transfer books of the Company will remain closed from October 19, 2019 to October 25, 2019 
(both days inclusive) and no transfer will be accepted during this period. The members whose names appear 
in the Register of Members as at the close of business on October 18, 2019 will qualify for the payment of 
cash dividend. 

2. A member en�tled to a�end and vote at this mee�ng may appoint another member as his/her proxy to 
a�end the mee�ng and vote for him/her. Proxies in order to be effec�ve must be received by the Company 
not less than 48 hours before the mee�ng.

3. Shareholders are requested to no�fy the change of address, if any, immediately and submit, if applicable, 
the CZ-50 Form (for non deduc�on of Zakat) to the Company at 10 k.m Raiwind Road, Lahore. This will assist 
in prompt receipt of dividend.

4. As per direc�ve of Securi�es and Exchange Commission of Pakistan (SECP) contained in SRO No. 831(I) / 
2012 dated July 05, 2012 read with SRO No. 19 (I) / 2014 dated January 10, 2014, the dividend warrants 
should bear the Computerized Na�onal Iden�ty Card (CNIC) numbers of the registered members or the 
authorized person except in the case of minor(s) and corporate members. CNIC numbers of the members 
are, therefore, mandatory for the issuance of future dividend warrants and in the absence of such 
informa�on, payment of dividend may be withheld. Therefore, the members who have not yet provided 
their CNICs are once again advised to provide the a�ested copies of their CNICs (if not already provided) to 
the Company. 

5. The Government of Pakistan has made certain amendments in Sec�on 150 of the Income Tax Ordinance, 
2001 whereby different rates are prescribed for deduc�on of withholding tax on the amount of dividend 

Nature and Descrip�on of Related 
Party Transac�on

Name of the Related Party

Millat Tractors Limited Sale of components against confirmed orders
Services
Purchase of components against confirmed orders

3,311,976,255
7,550,650
2,241,430

Bolan Cas�ngs Limited

Millat Industrial Products Limited

TIPEG Intertrade DMCC

Purchase of components against confirmed orders

Purchase of components against confirmed orders

Sale of components against confirmed orders

5,589,980

32,568

1,878,007

09

2019 (AMOUNTS 
IN RUPEES)
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Company 

Name

Folio # Total 

Shares

Name  and 

CNIC # 

Shareholding

Propor�on

(# of Shares)

Name  and 

CNIC # 

Shareholding

Propor�on

(# of Shares)

Principal Shareholder Joint Shareholder 

paid by the companies. These rates are as follows: 

 (a) For filers of income tax returns = 15.00% 
(b) For non-filers of income tax returns = 30.00% 

To enable the Company to make tax deduc�on from cash dividend @15.00% instead of 30.00% all the 
shareholders whose names are not entered into the Ac�ve Tax-payers List (ATL) provided on the website of 
FBR, despite the fact that they are filers, are advised to make sure that their names are entered into ATL 
before the date of payment of the cash dividend, otherwise tax on their cash dividend will be deducted 
@30.00% instead of 15.00%. 

For shareholders holding their shares jointly, as per the clarifica�on issued by the Federal Board of Revenue, 
withholding tax will be determined separately on 'Filer/Non-Filer' status of principal shareholder as well as 
joint holder(s) based on their shareholding propor�ons, in case of joint accounts. Therefore all shareholders 
who hold shares jointly are requested to provide shareholding propor�ons of principal shareholder and 
joint holder(s) in respect of shares held by them to the Company as follows.

The above/required informa�on must be provided to the Company Secretary, otherwise it will be assumed 
that the shares are equally held by Principal shareholder and Joint Holder(s)

For any further query/problem/informa�on, the investors may contact the Company Representa�ve at 10 
k.m Raiwind Road, Lahore. Phone: +92-42-35322717, e-mail address:   mudassar@millatgears.com
Fax: +92-42-35322714. 

6. The Securi�es and Exchange Commission of Pakistan vide SRO 787(1)/2014 dated September 08, 2014 has, 
allowed companies to circulate annual balance sheet, profit & loss account, auditor's report and directors 
report along with no�ce of annual general mee�ng to its members through e-mail. Members who wish to 
avail this facility may give their consent to the Company Secretary. 

 STATEMENT U/S 134(3) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2017

 This statement sets out the material facts pertaining to the special business to be transacted at the Annual 
General Mee�ng of the Company to be held on October 25, 2019.

1. Approval/Ra�fica�on of Related Party Transac�ons(RPTs) conducted during Financial year   
ended on June 30, 2019

 Pursuant to newly promulgated Companies Act, the transac�ons conducted with group companies are to be  
approved/ra�fied by the shareholders in general mee�ng as the majority of Company Directors were 
interested in these transac�ons due to their common directorship and holding of shares in the group 
companies, the quorum of directors could not be formed for approval of these transac�ons pursuant to 
sec�on 207 of the Companies Act, 2017. Now the transac�ons with group companies for the year ended 
June 30, 2019 are being placed before the shareholders for their considera�on and approval/ra�fica�on.

 It may be noted that principal ac�vity of the company is manufacture of intricate tractor components i.e., 
major tractor gears & sha�s etc respec�vely for which limited sources are available in the country. The 
commercial reasons for entering into RPTs are the following:

I) Availability of state of the art produc�on facili�es
ii) Advanced technical know how
iii) Dedicated produc�on facili�es
iv) Elaborated tes�ng facili�es for MTL
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Remarks

b)

c)

Sale / Purchase of components against confirmed order.

g)

Sr. No. Descrip�on

a) Name of Related Party
Millat Tractors Limited, Bolan Cas�ngs Limited, Millat Industrial 
Products Limited & TIPEG Intertrade DMCC

Mr. Sikandar Mustafa Khan, Mr. La�f Khalid Hashmi, Mr. Sohail Bashir 
Rana, Mr. Laeeq Uddin Ansari, Mian Muhammad Saleem and Syed 
Muhammad Irfan Aqueel.

Names of Interested or 
concerned persons or 
directors

The Directors are interested to the extent of their common directorships 
and shareholding in the group companies.

d) Detail, descrip�on, terms and 
condi�ons of transac�ons

N a t u re  o f  re l a � o n s h i p , 
interest or concern along with 
complete informa�on of 
financial or other interest or 
c o n c e r n  o f  d i r e c t o r s , 
managers or key managerial 
personnel in the related party

e) Amount of transac�ons

f)
Time frame or dura�on of the 
transac�ons or contracts or 
arrangements

From 01�� July 2018 to 30�� June 2019

v) Smooth supply chain

nd Informa�on required under S.R.O. 1194 (I)/2018 dated  2  October, 2018 is as under;

2. Authoriza�on to CEO For Related Party Transac�ons(RPTs)
 The Company shall be conduc�ng Related Party Transac�ons (RPTs) with group companies during the year 

ending June 30, 2020 in the normal course of business. The majority of Directors are interested in these 
transac�ons due to their common directorship and shareholding in the group companies. Therefore these 
transac�ons with group companies have to be approved by the shareholders.

  In order to ensure smooth supply during the year, the shareholders may authorize the Chief Execu�ve to 
approve transac�ons with group on case to case basis period from July 01, 2019 �ll the next Annual General 
Mee�ng of the company. However, these transac�ons shall be placed before the shareholders in the next 
AGM for their approval/ra�fica�on.

 
 The Directors are interested in the resolu�on to the extent of their common directorships and shareholding 

in the group companies.

Millat Industrial 
Products Limited

1,878,007

Name of the Related Party
Nature and Descrip�on of
Related Party Transac�on

Millat Tractors Limited

Sale of components 
against confirmed orders 
Services
Purchase of components 
against confirmed orders

 
3,311,976,255

7,550,650

2,241,430

Bolan Cas�ngs Limited
Purchase of components 
against confirmed orders

Purchase of components 
against confirmed orders

5,589,980

32,568

TIPEG Intertrade DMCC
Sale of components 
against confirmed orders

2019 (AMOUNTS  
IN RUPEES)

Mutually Agreed Price

11

Pricing policy

A N N U A L   R E P O R T   2 0 1 9

MILLAT EQUIPMENT LIMITEDMEL



MILLAT EQUIPMENT LIMITEDMEL

12 A N N U A L   R E P O R T   2 0 1 9

A capture of IFS kick off ceremony

Inaugura�on of 350 kw Twin Spindle Induc�on Hardening Machine
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Six Years at a Glance

 

(Rupees in thousand)

Sales-Net

Gross profit

Opera�ng profit

Profit/ (Loss) before tax

Net profit/(Loss) a�er tax

4,244,660

1,436,728

1,240,463

1,278,246

868,353

3,303,592

1,041,655

898,430

946,599

624,217

1,899,206

384,523

300,129

318,288

220,262

2,490,837

663,050

560,846

585,267

390,404

1,889,855

444,802

363,252

375,980

263,218

Trading Results 2019 2018 2017 2016 2015 2014

Balance Sheet

Share capital

Reserves 

Property, plant and equipment

Non current assets 

Long term liabili�es

Deferred liabili�es

260,000

1,066,042

618,596

3,654

6,680

65,103

260,000

977,688

623,906

3,721

6,372

62,103

260,000

821,472

504,531

3,820

4,839

64,737

260,000

809,210

526,874

3,969

3,948

72,037

260,000

808,806

559,660

3,705

3,736

81,817

Investor Informa�on

Sales growth % 28 74 (24) 32 (27)

Gross profit growth % 38 171 (42) 49 (37)

Pre tax profit growth % 35 197 (46) 56 (40)

Net profit a�er tax growth % 39 183 (44) 48 (38)

Gross profit ra�o % 34 32 20 27 24

Opera�ng profit ra�o % 29 27 16 23 19

Profit before tax ra�o % 30 29 17 23 20

Profit a�er tax ra�o % 20 19 12 16 14

Return on capital employed % 96 77 30 55 36

Inventory turnover Times 9.09 12.29 9.21 8.89 5.21

Total assets turnover Times 2.47 2.08 1.45 1.80 1.27

Fixed assets turnover Times 6.82 5.26 3.74 4.69 3.35

Return on assets % 50.60 39.24 16.81 28.28 17.70

Long term debts: Equity ra�o - - - - -

Current ra�o 3.44 : 1 3.38 : 1 5.03 : 1 3.61 : 1 2.78 : 1

Financial charges coverage Times 1161.39 1106.99 226.84 350.22 37.18

Pay out

Dividend Rs. per share

Earning per share (a�er tax)

Breakup value

Return on equity

Dividend cover

Rs. 33.00 23.00 10.00 13.00 10.00

Rs. 33.40 24.01 8.47 15.02 10.12

Rs. 51.00 47.60 41.60 41.12 41.11

% 65.48 50.43 20.37 36.51 24.63

% 98.80 95.79 118.06 86.55 98.78

3,312,662

831,572

657,211

663,672

488,829

260,000

826,871

677,755

17,716

29,869

70,147

(22)

(42)

(48)

(44)

25

20

20

15

63

12.68

2.01

4.76

29.64

-

2.06 : 1

30.49

20.00

18.80

41.80

44.98

106.38



Directors’ Report To The Shareholders
for the Year Ended June 30, 2019

The Directors feel pleasure in presen�ng their 27th Annual Report together with the Audited Accounts of 
the Company for the year ended June 30, 2019.

ACCOUNTS / APPROPRIATIONS
Financial results for the year are as follows:

Accumulated profit brought forward

Profit before taxa�on for the year

Less: final dividend (Year 2018 @ 180%)

Less: interim dividend (Year 2019 @ 100%)

Less: current taxa�on

Appropria�ons 

Profit carried forward 

Rs. 1,066,041,741

Rs. 663,671,890

Rs. 468,000,000

Rs. 260,000,000

Rs. 174,842,781

Rs. NIL

Rs. 826,870,850

Your Directors recommended payment of cash dividend @ Rs. 10 per share (100%) in addi�on to
the interim dividend of Rs. 10 per share (100%) already paid.

MILLAT EQUIPMENT LIMITEDMEL
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PATTERN OF SHAREHOLDING
The pa�ern of shareholding as on June 30, 2019 is annexed.

EARNING PER SHARE
The earning per share for the year was Rs. 18.80 compared to Rs. 33.40 for the prior year.

DIRECTORS 
The Board comprises of seven directors namely Mr. Sikandar Mustafa Khan (Chairman), Mr. La�f Khalid 
Hashmi, Mr. Sohail Bashir Rana, Mr. Laeeq Uddin Ansari, Mian Muhammad Saleem,  Syed Muhammad Irfan 
Aqueel and Mr. Ahsan Imran Shaikh (CEO).  Since the last report, there has been no change in its composi�on.

Board Audit Commi�ee
The audit commi�ee comprises of the following directors:

Mr. La�f Khalid Hashmi, Director                                                                        Chairman   

Mr. Laeeq Uddin Ansari, Director                                                                        Member

Mr. Sohail Bashir Rana, Director                                                                          Member

The Audit Commi�ee reviewed the quarterly, half yearly and annual financial statements before submission to 

the Board. The Audit Commi�ee also reviewed internal audit findings.

DUTY & TAXES 
Informa�on rela�ng to duty & taxes has been given in the respec�ve notes to the accounts. 

PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES, DEVELOPMENTS & PERFORMANCE
The company's principal ac�vi�es remain same as previous years i.e., producing a range of transmission sha�s 
and gears for the various models of Massey Ferguson tractors in Pakistan. Furthermore, the financial 
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SALES / PROFIT BEFORE TAX
(RS. IN THOUSAND)
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performance of the company during the year was sa�sfactory despite of sharp decline in tractor demand due 
to recent economic condi�on.

FUTURE PROSPECTS OF PROFIT
Despite the current financial / economic hardship being faced by the Pakistani economy as a whole, we foresee 
the tractor demand to be consistent with the financial year 2018-2019. Therefore, profitability of company is 
expected to be maintained at current level in the upcoming financial year.

INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS
Adequate internal financial controls are already opera�onal and the Board Audit Commi�ee is there to make 
sure the complete implementa�on of these controls.
 
RISK & UNCERTAINITIES
In an apparent view, other than being a single customer company and risk associated with it, there appears no 
odd that may have any material adverse effect on company's business in a foreseeable future.

AUDITORS
The present Auditors, M/s Ernst & Young Ford Rhodes Sidat Hyder Chartered Accountants re�re and offer 
themselves for re-appointment for the year ending June 30, 2020. The Board of Directors of the Company has 

SALES / PROFIT AFTER TAX
(RS. IN THOUSAND)
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SHAREHOLDERS’ EQUITY
(RS. IN THOUSAND)
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RETURN ON ASSETS 
(PERCENTAGE)
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Millat Group par�cipa�on in Automechanika 2019 held in Turkey
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endorsed their appointment for shareholders’ considera�on at the forthcoming Annual General Mee�ng. The 
external auditors have been given sa�sfactory ra�ng under the Quality Control Review of the Ins�tute of 
Chartered Accountants of Pakistan and being eligible, have offered themselves for re-appointment.
 
NUMBER OF EMPLOYEES
There were 148 of employees as on June 30, 2019 compared to 146 employees as on June 30, 2018.

SUBSEQUENT EVENTS
No material changes or commitments effec�ng the financial posi�on of the Company have occurred between 
the end of the financial year of the company and the date of this report except as disclosed in this report.



CORPORATE PHILANTHROPY
The Company has not contributed towards corporate philanthropy. 

 ENERGY CONSERVATION
The Company has successfully completed energy audit of ISO 50001 and MEL is only the 3�� energy 
cer�fied company in Pakistan. SCADA systems over air compressors and furnaces to monitor and control 
efficient usage of energy have also been implemented. A compliance of detailed energy conserva�on 
policy adopted previously is being ensured. New methods of energy conserva�on are also being 
explored. The Company makes a conscious effort to conserve energy at our offices, including a voluntary 
shut down of air condi�oners and excessive lights during idle hours

 ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION MEASURES
The Company has ini�ated planta�on and hor�culture drive within its premises and outside. Moreover, 
employees are encouraged to par�cipate in tree planta�on ac�vi�es. 

COMMUNITY INVESTMENT AND WELFARE SCHEMES
The Company did not invest any amount for community investment & welfare schemes.

I.

II.

III.

IV.

Corporate Social Responsibility
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 CONSUMER PROTECTION MEASURES
The Company manufactures its products for OEMs only and does not manufacture any consumer 
product.

 WELFARE SPENDING FOR UNDER-PRIVILEGED CLASSES
The Company did not spend any money for under-privileged classes yet.

 INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS
MEL is discharging all liabili�es s�pulated in all applicable Laws. The Company also ensures that all legal 
dues and liabili�es are being met by its labour contractors.

 EMPLOYMENT OF SPECIAL PERSONS
The Company has not employed any special person during the year.

V. 

VI.

VII.

VIII.
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 OCCUPATIONAL SAFETY & HEALTH
All employees at Millat Equipment Limited are fully commi�ed to maintain their personal safety & health 
and ensure to prevent harm to their fellow colleagues as well as to the environment. A fume extrac�on 
system was installed at our factory site which has directly reduced the hazard levels in the factory and 
made the area safer for work.

To accomplish and enhance our safety program, all possible steps have been taken to recognize and 
eliminate occurrence of unsafe acts and condi�ons through training and development of people along 
with providing them the required safety gadgets. Management at all levels recognizes the responsibility 
of preven�ng injuries, occupa�onal illnesses, property loss, and harm to the environment and of 
providing a safe and healthful workplace.

BUSINESS ETHICS AND ANTI CORRUPTION MEASURES
The Company abides by all business ethics and discourages every type of corrup�on and every corrupt 
prac�ce.

IX

X.

  NATIONAL CAUSE DONATIONS
The Company has not yet allocated any budget towards na�onal cause dona�ons owing to cash flow 
constraints during the year.

XI.

MEL employee demonstra�ng his fire figh�ng skills
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A Capture of Tug of War

For and on behalf of the Board   

DIRECTORCHIEF EXECUTIVE
Lahore:
August 20, 2019

 

   CONTRIBUTION TO NATIONAL EXCHEQUER
Millat Equipment Limited has contributed Rs. 533.56 million to the Na�onal Exchequer in the shape of 
direct and indirect taxes.
 RURAL DEVELOPMENT PROGRAMS
The Company carries out all its opera�ons in urban areas therefore the Company has not made any 
contribu�on towards rural development programs.

XII.

XIII.

Annual Dinner 2018-2019

Annual Sports 2018-2019

MILLAT EQUIPMENT LIMITEDMEL
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MILLAT EQUIPMENT LIMITEDMEL

PATTERN OF SHAREHOLDING
as at 30 June, 2019

No. of Shareholders
Size of Holding

Total Shares Held
From To

Total

                      

                      

                        

                        

                            

                            

                            

                            

                            

                            

                                                        

                                                        

                            

                            

                                                        

                            

                            

                            

                            

                            

                            

                              

                            

                              

46

32

46

49

49

82

29

23

12

13

3

11

7

5

4

3

1

6

3

2

4

1

2

2

4

1

440

1

1001

2001

3001

4001

5001

10001

15001

20001

25001

30001

35001

40001

45001

50001

55001

60001

65001

75001

100001

120001

150001

200001

300001

700001

2005001

1000

2000

3000

4000

5000

10000

15000

20000

25000

30000

35000

40000

45000

50000

55000

60000

65000

75000

100000

120000

150000

200000

300000

700000

2005000

11700000

29,335 

53,371 

123,815 

171,600 

231,750 

620,033 

358,622 

413,237

                              268,225 

373,200 

100,550 

423,229 

298,701 

243,400 

211,700 

174,450 

63,000 

426,984 

300,000 

239,200 

557,200 

170,800 

484,400 

1,000,251 

6,962,954 

11,699,993 

26,000,000
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CATEGORIES OF SHAREHOLDERS

Par�culars 

Mr. Sikandar Mustafa Khan

Mr. La�f Khalid Hashmi

Mr. Sohail Bashir Rana

Mr. Laeeq Uddin Ansari

Mian Muhammad Saleem

Syed Muhammad Irfan Aqueel

Mr. Ahsan Imran Shaikh

Mrs. Qurat ul Ain (Spouse of Mr. La�f Khalid Hashmi)

Associated Companies, Undertakings & Related 
Par�es

Millat Tractors Limited

Associated Undertakings

Related Par�es

NIT & ICP

Banks, Development Financial Ins�tu�ons, Non-
Banking Financial Ins�tu�ons & Pension Funds

Insurance Companies

Modarabas & Mutual Funds

Shareholders holding 10% or more vo�ng 
interest (detail as per 2(a) above)

General Public

Local

Foreign

Others

Joint Stock Companies

Trusts

Public

Miscellaneous

1. Directors, CEO and their spouses and minor children

Number of

Shareholders
Shares held

Percentage of

issued capital

2. 

3. 

4. 

5. 

6. 

7. 

8. 

9. 

a)

b)

Total

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

- - -

6

425

440

6,439,302 24.77

1,625,001

1,625,001

1,708,951

2,004,001

600,001

100,000

130,600

3,700

63,450

45

0.24

11,699,993

6.25

6.25

6.57

7.71

2.31

0.38

0.50

0.01

26,000,000 100.00

a)

b)

c)

a)

b)

c)

d)

A N N U A L   R E P O R T   2 0 1 9

MILLAT EQUIPMENT LIMITEDMEL



FINANCIAL STATEMENTSFINANCIAL STATEMENTSFINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For The Year Ended 30 June, 2019For The Year Ended 30 June, 2019For The Year Ended 30 June, 2019

30

MILLAT EQUIPMENT LIMITEDMEL

A N N U A L   R E P O R T   2 0 1 9



31

Opinion

We have audited the annexed financial statements of Millat Equipment Limited, which comprise the 

statement of financial posi�on as at 30 June 2019, the statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive 

income, the statement of changes in equity and the statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and 

notes to the financial statements, including a summary of significant accoun�ng policies and other 

explanatory informa�on, and we state that we have obtained all the informa�on and explana�ons which, to 

the best of our knowledge and belief, were necessary for the purposes of the audit.

In our opinion and to the best of our informa�on and according to the explana�ons given to us, the statement 

of financial posi�on, the statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income, the statement of 

changes in equity and the statement of cash flows together with the notes forming part thereof conform with 

the accoun�ng and repor�ng standards as applicable in Pakistan and give the informa�on required by the 

Companies Act, 2017 (XIX of 2017), in the manner so required and respec�vely give a true and fair view of the 

state of the Company's affairs as at 30 June 2019 and of the profit and other comprehensive income, the 

changes in equity and its cash flows for the year then ended.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with Interna�onal Standards on Audi�ng (ISAs) as applicable in 

Pakistan. Our responsibili�es under those standards are further described in the Auditor's Responsibili�es 

for the Audit of the Financial Statements sec�on of our report. We are independent of the Company in 

accordance with the Interna�onal Ethics Standards Board for Accountants' Code of Ethics for Professional 

Accountants as adopted by the Ins�tute of Chartered Accountants of Pakistan (the Code) and we have 

fulfilled our other ethical responsibili�es in accordance with the Code. We believe that the audit evidence we 

have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Informa�on Other than the Financial Statements and Auditors' Report Thereon 

Management is responsible for the other informa�on. The other informa�on comprises the informa�on 

included in the Annual Report, but does not include the financial statements and our auditors' report 

thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other informa�on and we do not express any form 

of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connec�on with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other informa�on 

and, in doing so, consider whether the other informa�on is materially inconsistent with the financial 

statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If, based 

on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other informa�on, 

we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT TO THE MEMBERS OF 
MILLAT EQUIPMENT LIMITED ON THE AUDIT OF FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS 
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Responsibili�es of Management and Board of Directors for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the prepara�on and fair presenta�on of the financial statements in 

accordance with the accoun�ng and repor�ng standards as applicable in Pakistan and the requirements of 

Companies Act, 2017 (XIX of 2017) and for such internal control as management determines is necessary to 

enable the prepara�on of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to 

fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company's ability to 

con�nue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, ma�ers related to going concern and using the going 

concern basis of accoun�ng unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease 

opera�ons, or has no realis�c alterna�ve but to do so.

Board of directors are responsible for overseeing the Company's financial repor�ng process.

Auditor's Responsibili�es for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objec�ves are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are 

free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that includes 

our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted 

in accordance with ISAs as applicable in Pakistan will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. 

Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, 

they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these 

financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with ISAs as applicable in Pakistan, we exercise professional judgment and 

maintain professional skep�cism throughout the audit. We also:

· Iden�fy and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to 

fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit 

evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not 

detec�ng a material misstatement resul�ng from fraud is higher than for one resul�ng from error, as 

fraud may involve collusion, forgery, inten�onal omissions, misrepresenta�ons, or the override of 

internal control.

· Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures 

that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the 

effec�veness of the Company's internal control.

· Evaluate the appropriateness of accoun�ng policies used and the reasonableness of accoun�ng 

es�mates and related disclosures made by management.

· Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of accoun�ng 

and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events 

or condi�ons that may cast significant doubt on the Company's ability to con�nue as a going 

concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw a�en�on in our 

auditor's report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are 

inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to 

the date of our auditor's report. However, future events or condi�ons may cause the Company to 

cease to con�nue as a going concern.

· Evaluate the overall presenta�on, structure and content of the financial statements, including the 

disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transac�ons and events 

in a manner that achieves fair presenta�on.

We communicate with the board of directors regarding, among other ma�ers, the planned scope and �ming 
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of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we 

iden�fy during our audit.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

Based on our audit, we further report that in our opinion:

a) proper books of account have been kept by the Company as required by the Companies Act, 2017 

(XIX of 2017);

b) the statement of financial posi�on, the statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income, 

the statement of changes in equity and the statement of cash flows together with the notes thereon 

have been drawn up in conformity with the Companies Act, 2017 (XIX of 2017) and are in agreement 

with the books of account and returns;

c) investments made, expenditure incurred and guarantees extended during the year were for the 

purpose of the Company's business; and

d) zakat deduc�ble at source under the Zakat and Ushr Ordinance, 1980 (XVIII of 1980), was deducted 

by the Company and deposited in the Central Zakat Fund established under sec�on 7 of that 

Ordinance. 

Other Ma�er

The financial statements of the Company for the year ended 30 June 2018 were audited by another auditor 

who expressed an unmodified opinion on those statements on 12 September 2018. 

The engagement partner on the audit resul�ng in this independent auditor's report is Mr. Sajjad Hussain Gill.

Chartered Accountants     
Lahore: 05 September 2019
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EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 

SHARE CAPITAL AND RESERVES

Authorized capital

30,000,000 (2018: 30,000,000) ordinary

shares of Rs. 10 each

Issued, subscribed and paid up share capital

26,000,000 (2018: 26,000,000) ordinary

shares of Rs. 10 each fully paid in cash

Revenue reserve - Unappropriated profit

NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES

Long term advances

Deferred taxa�on

Accumula�ng compensated absences

CURRENT LIABILITIES

Mark-up accrued on secured loans

Short term borrowings - secured

Unclaimed dividend

Provision for income tax

CONTINGENCIES AND COMMITMENTS

The annexed notes 1 to 40 form an integral part of these financial statements.

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
AS AT 30 JUNE, 2019

Rupees
2018

Note
2019

Rupees

Chief Execu�ve

260,000,000

  1,066,041,741 

  1,326,041,741 

          6,679,656 

        92,961,315 

300,000,000 300,000,000

5 260,000,000

826,870,850

  1,086,870,850 

6

7

      100,016,715 

9

10

      462,072,626 

11

8

          7,228,288

         70,147,439         

22,640,988 21,178,480

65,103,179

Trade and other payables       177,643,825         

11,669,364       

266,003,160           

6,756,277                      

-   

-   -   

      272,183,487              

218,404                      

-             

2,650,890         

21,935,413       

296,988,194 

    1,648,960,191     1,715,991,250 
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Rupees
2018

Note
2019

Rupees

 

ASSETS

NON-CURRENT ASSETS

Property, plant and equipment

Intangible assets

Long term advances and deposits

CURRENT ASSETS

Stores, spares and loose tools

Stock in trade

Trade debts

Loans, advances and short 

term prepayments

Short term investments

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

  

Director

      677,754,991                

90,858         

17,625,286       

695,471,135 

      579,963,601              

135,609         

42,150,915       

622,250,125 

Cash and bank balances

Taxa�on - net

      196,478,330       

261,309,545       

280,305,132 

        75,958,488       

117,082,250              

325,890         

22,029,421       

953,489,056 

      160,175,504       

466,733,249         

57,119,086 

        88,253,987                      

-         

151,340,263       

170,119,036     

1,093,741,125 

    1,648,960,191     1,715,991,250 
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STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSS AND OTHER 
COMPREHENSIVE INCOME 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE, 2019

The annexed notes 1 to 40 form an integral part of these financial statements.

Chief Execu�ve Director

Rupees
2018

Note
2019

Rupees

Revenue from contracts with customers

Cost of sales

Gross profit

Selling and distribu�on expenses

Administra�ve expenses

Other opera�ng expenses

Opera�ng profit

Finance cost

Other income

Profit before tax

Taxa�on

Profit a�er tax

Other comprehensive income

Total comprehensive income for the year

Earnings per share - basic and diluted
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22

23

24

25

26

27

28

30

4,244,660,314

(2,807,932,760)

1,436,727,554

(3,216,600)

(98,536,874)

(94,511,321)

1,240,462,759

(1,101,569)

38,884,318

1,278,245,508

(409,892,130)

868,353,378

-

868,353,378

33.40

3,312,661,844

(2,481,090,030)

831,571,814

(2,735,051)

(123,822,182)

(47,803,619)

657,210,962

(22,503,852)

28,964,780

663,671,890

(174,842,781)

488,829,109

- 

488,829,109

   

18.80 
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STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE, 2019

-------------------------Rupees-------------------------

Total

The annexed notes 1 to 40 form an integral part of these financial statements.

Chief Execu�ve Director

Issued,
subscribed
and paid up
share capital

Revenue
reserve-

Unappropriated
profit

Balance as on 01 July 2017

Final dividend for the year ended 

30 June 2017 (Rs. 15 per share)

Interim dividend for the year ended 

30 June 2018 (Rs. 15 per share)

Total comprehensive income for the year

Balance as on 30 June 2018

Final dividend for the year ended 

30 June 2018 (Rs. 18 per share)

Interim dividend for the year ended 

30 June 2019 (Rs. 10 per share)

Total comprehensive income for the year

Balance as on 30 June 2019

260,000,000

-

-

-

260,000,000

-

-

-

260,000,000

977,688,363

(390,000,000)

(390,000,000)

868,353,378

1,066,041,741

(468,000,000)

(260,000,000)

488,829,109

826,870,850

1,237,688,363

(390,000,000)

(390,000,000)

868,353,378

1,326,041,741

(468,000,000)

(260,000,000)

488,829,109

1,086,870,850
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STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE, 2019

Rupees
2018

Note
2019

Rupees

The annexed notes 1 to 40 form an integral part of these financial statements.

Chief Execu�ve Director

Cash flows from opera�ng ac�vi�es

Cash generated from opera�ons

Employee benefits paid

Workers' Profit Par�cipa�on Fund paid

Workers' Welfare Fund paid

Finance cost paid

Taxes paid

Net cash inflow from opera�ng ac�vi�es

Cash flows from inves�ng ac�vi�es

Purchase of property, plant and equipment

Proceeds from sale of property, plant and equipment

Profit on bank deposits received

Investments made during the year

Investments disposed off during the year

Net cash inflow from inves�ng ac�vi�es

Cash flows from financing ac�vi�es

Dividend paid

Increase in short term borrowings

Increase in long term advances

Net cash used in financing ac�vi�es

Net (decrease) / increase in cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year

Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year

 

29

8

9.3

9.4

27

20

701,823,354

(1,510,615)

(68,635,170)

(25,859,289)

(11,052,892)

(308,816,184)

285,949,204

(144,312,652)

8,215,567

3,278,613

(120,000,000)

276,122,474

23,304,002

 

(723,894,613)

266,003,160

548,632

(457,342,821)

(148,089,615)

170,119,036

22,029,421

 

 1,167,059,541

(147,092)

(50,641,128)

(19,934,092)

(1,071,630)

(413,659,444)

681,606,155

(46,592,627)

2,039,577

6,644,818

(650,000,000)

912,750,441

224,842,209

(780,222,312)

-

308,047

(779,914,265)

126,534,099

43,584,937

170,119,036
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Notes to and forming part of the Financial Statements
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE, 2019

1. Corporate and general informa�on
 Millat Equipment Limited (the Company) was incorporated as a private limited company under the 

repealed Companies Ordinance, 1984 (repealed with the enactment of the Companies Act, 2017 on 
30 May 2017), and was converted into an unlisted public limited company on 20 April 2004. The 
Company is engaged in the business of manufacturing of parts and components of automo�ve, 
agricultural and industrial vehicles.

 The geographical loca�on and address of the Company's business units, including plant is as under:

 -  The registered office of the Company is situated at Sheikhupura Road, Lahore.
 - The manufacturing facility of the Company is situated at 10 km Raiwind Road, Lahore.

 The Company is a subsidiary of Millat Tractors Limited (the parent company) a listed public company 
in Pakistan, in accordance with the provision of Interna�onal Financial Repor�ng Standard (IFRS) 10 - 
Consolidated Financial Statements.

2. BASIS OF PREPARATION

2.1 Statement of compliance

 These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the accoun�ng and repor�ng 
standards as applicable in Pakistan. The accoun�ng and repor�ng standards applicable in Pakistan 
comprise of:

 - Interna�onal Financial Repor�ng Standards (IFRS) issued by the Interna�onal Accoun�ng 
Standards  Board (IASB) as no�fied under the Companies Act, 2017; and

 - provisions of and direc�ves issued under the Companies Act, 2017.

 Where provision of and direc�ve issued under the Companies Act, 2017 differ from the IFRS 
standards, the provision of and direc�ve issued under the Companies Act, 2017 have been 
followed.

2.2 Basis of measurement
 These financial statements have been prepared under the historical cost conven�on unless 

otherwise stated.

2.3 Standard, interpreta�ons and amendments to approved published accoun�ng standards that 
became effec�ve in 2019

 The Company has adopted the following revised standards, amendments and interpreta�on of IFRS 
which became effec�ve for the current year.

 Standard or Interpreta�on
 IFRIC Interpreta�on 22 Foreign Currency Transac�ons and Advance Considera�ons
 Amendments to IAS 40 Transfers of Investment Property
 Amendments to IFRS 2 Classifica�on and Measurement of Share-based Payment Transac�ons
 Annual Improvements to IFRS 2014 – 2016 Cycle amending IFRS 1 and IAS 28
 IFRS 9 Financial Instruments
 IFRS 15 Revenue from Contracts with Customers
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 Impact of IFRS 9
 IFRS 9 Financial Instruments replaces IAS 39 Financial Instruments: Recogni�on and Measurement 

for annual periods beginning on or a�er 1 January 2018, bringing together all three aspects of the 
accoun�ng for financial instruments: classifica�on and measurement; impairment; and hedge 
accoun�ng. 

 The applica�on of IFRS 9 has fundamentally changed the Company's accoun�ng for impairment 
losses for financial assets by replacing IAS 39's incurred loss approach with a forward-looking 
expected credit loss (“ECL”) approach.

 The management reviewed and assessed the Company's exis�ng financial assets for impairment in 
accordance with the guidance included in IFRS 9, to determine the credit risk associated with the 
respec�ve financial assets and concluded that there is no material impact on the Company's 
financial assets with regards to impairment requirements of IFRS 9.

 Impact of IFRS 15
 IFRS 15 supersedes IAS 11 Construc�on Contracts, IAS 18 Revenue and related interpreta�ons and it 

applies, with limited excep�ons, to all revenue arising from contracts with customers. IFRS 15 
establishes a five-step model to account for revenue arising from contracts with customers and 
requires that revenue be recognised at an amount that reflects the considera�on to which an en�ty 
expects to be en�tled in exchange for transferring goods or services to a customer. 

 IFRS 15 requires en��es to exercise judgement, taking into considera�on all of the relevant facts and 
circumstances when applying each step of the model to contracts with their customers. The 
standard also specifies the accoun�ng for the incremental costs of obtaining a contract and the costs 
directly related to fulfilling a contract. In addi�on, the standard requires relevant disclosures. The 
management reviewed and assessed the Company's exis�ng contracts with the customers in 
accordance with the guidance included in IFRS 15 and concluded that there is no material impact on 
the revenue recogni�on of the Company.

2.4 Standard, interpreta�ons and amendments to approved published accoun�ng standards that are 
not yet effec�ve

 The following standards, amendments and interpreta�ons with respect to the approved accoun�ng 
standards as applicable in Pakistan would be effec�ve from the dates men�oned below against the 
respec�ve standard or interpreta�on:

Defini�on of a Business (Amendments)

Leases

Uncertainty over Income Tax Treatments

Prepayment Features with Nega�ve Compensa�on — (Amendments)

Plan Amendment, Curtailment or Se�lement —  (Amendments)

Business Combina�ons - Previously held Interests in a joint opera�on 

—  (Amendments)

Joint Arrangements - Previously held Interests in a joint opera�on

Income Taxes - Income tax consequences of payments on financial 

instruments classified as equity

Borrowing Costs - Borrowing costs eligible for capitaliza�on

Long-term interests in Associates and Joint Ventures (Amendments)

Presenta�on of Financial Statements —  (Amendments)

IFRS 3

IFRS 16

IFRIC 23

IFRS 9

IAS 19

IFRS 3

IFRS 11

IAS 12

IAS 23

IAS 28

IAS 1

Effec�ve date
(annual periods

beginning on
or a�er)Standard or Interpreta�on

1 January 2020

1 January 2019

1 January 2019

1 January 2019

1 January 2019

1 January 2019

1 January 2019

1 January 2019

1 January 2019

1 January 2019

1 January 2020
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Accoun�ng Policies, Changes in Accoun�ng Es�mates and Errors —  

(Amendments)

Uncertainty over Income Tax Treatments

Regulatory Deferral Accounts

Insurance Contracts

First-�me Adop�on of IFRS

IAS 8

IFRIC 23

IFRS 14

IFRS 17

IFRS 1

Effec�ve date
(annual periods

beginning on
or a�er)

Effec�ve date
(annual periods

beginning on
or a�er)

Standard or Interpreta�on

Standard or Interpreta�on

1 January 2020

1 January 2019

1 January 2016

1 January 2021

1 January 2013

 In addi�on to the above standards and amendments, improvements to various accoun�ng 

standards and conceptual framework have also been issued by the IASB. Such improvements are 

generally effec�ve for accoun�ng periods beginning on or a�er 01 January 2019. The Company 

expects that such improvements to the standards will not have any material impact on the 

Company's financial statements in the period of ini�al applica�on.

 Further, following new standards have been issued by IASB which are yet to be no�fied by the 

Securi�es and Exchange Commission of Pakistan (SECP) for the purpose of applicability in Pakistan.

3. Cri�cal accoun�ng es�mates and judgements

 The Company's significant accoun�ng policies are stated in note 4. Not all of these significant policies 

require the management to make difficult, subjec�ve or complex judgements or es�mates. The 

following is intended to provide an understanding of the policies the management considers cri�cal 

because of their complexity, judgement or es�ma�on involved in their applica�on and their impact 

on these financial statements. Es�mates and judgements are con�nually evaluated and are based on 

historical experience, including expecta�ons of future events that are believed to be reasonable 

under the circumstances. These judgements involve assump�ons or es�mates in respect of future 

events and the actual results may differ from these es�mates. The areas involving a higher degree of 

judgements or complexity or areas where assump�ons and es�mates are significant to the financial 

statements are as follows:

 a)     Provision for taxa�on and deferred tax

 The Company takes into account the current income tax law and the decisions taken by appellate 

authori�es. Instances where the Company's view differs from the view taken by the income tax 

department at the assessment stage and where the Company considers that its views on items of 

material nature is in accordance with law, the amounts are shown as con�ngent liabili�es.

 Deferred tax is recognized for all temporary differences. The amount of deferred tax asset is 

recognized based upon the likely �ming and level of future taxable profits expected to be available 

against which the deferred tax asset can be u�lized.

        b)  Useful life and residual values of property, plant and equipment

 The Company reviews the useful lives of property, plant and equipment on a regular basis. Any 

change in es�mates in future years might affect the carrying amounts of the respec�ve items of 

property, plant and equipment with a corresponding effect on the deprecia�on charge and 

impairment.
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c)  Impairment
 The carrying amounts of the Company's assets are reviewed at each repor�ng date to determine 

whether there is an indica�on of impairment. If any such indica�on exists, the recoverable amounts 
of the assets are es�mated and impairment losses are recognized in the statement of profit or loss 
and other comprehensive income.

4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

4.1 Taxa�on

4.1.1 Current 
 Provision for current tax is based on the taxable income for the year determined in accordance with 

the prevailing law for taxa�on of income. The charge for current tax is calculated using prevailing tax 
rates or tax rates expected to apply to the profit for the year, if enacted. The charge for current tax 
also includes adjustments, where considered necessary, to provision for taxa�on made in previous 
years arising from assessments framed during the year for such years.

4.1.2 Deferred
 Deferred tax is accounted for using the balance sheet liability method in respect of all temporary 

differences arising from differences between the carrying amount of assets and liabili�es in the 
financial statements and the corresponding tax bases used in the computa�on of the taxable profit. 
Deferred tax liabili�es are generally recognized for all taxable temporary differences and deferred 
tax assets are recognized to the extent that it is probable that taxable profits will be available against 
which the deduc�ble temporary differences, unused tax losses and tax credits can be u�lized.

 
 Deferred tax is calculated at the rates that are expected to apply for the year when the differences 

reverse based on tax rates that have been enacted or substan�vely enacted by the repor�ng date. 
Deferred tax is charged or credited in the statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive 
income, except in the case of items credited or charged to other comprehensive income or equity in 
which case it is included in other comprehensive income or equity.

4.2 Property, plant and equipment
 Property, plant and equipment are stated at cost less accumulated deprecia�on and accumulated 

impairment losses (if any), except freehold land and capital work in progress. Land has been stated at 
cost and capital work in process has been stated at cost less accumulated impairment loss, if any. 
Cost includes purchase price and all incidental expenses incurred up to the date of opera�on.

 Deprecia�on is charged to statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income on reducing 
balance method over the es�mated useful life of an asset so as to write off the historical cost of an 
asset at the rates specified in note 12.1. Deprecia�on on addi�ons to property, plant and equipment 
is charged from the month in which an asset is acquired or capitalized, while no deprecia�on is 
charged for the month in which the asset is disposed off.

 The assets' residual values and useful lives are reviewed, and adjusted if appropriate, at each 
repor�ng date.

 Subsequent costs are included in the asset's carrying amount or recognised as a separate asset, as 
appropriate, only when it is probable that future economic benefits associated with the items will 
flow to the Company and the cost of the item can be measured reliably. All other repair and 
maintenance costs are charged to statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income 
during the period in which they are incurred.
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 An item of property, plant and equipment is derecognized upon disposal or when no future 
economic benefits are expected from its use or disposal.

4.3 Intangible assets
 An intangible asset is recognized if it is probable that future economic benefits that are a�ributable 

to the asset will flow to the Company and that the cost of asset can also be measured reliably. 
Intangible assets are stated at cost less accumulated amor�za�on and any iden�fied impairment 
loss.

 Amor�za�on is charged to statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income on reducing 
balance method over the es�mated useful life of an asset so as to write off the historical cost of an 
asset at the rates specified in note 13. Amor�za�on on addi�ons is charged from the month in which 
an asset is acquired or capitalized while no amor�za�on is charged for the month in which the asset 
is disposed off.

4.4 Capital work in progress
 Capital work in progress is stated at cost less any iden�fied impairment loss. Capital work in progress 

is transferred to opera�ng fixed assets when assets are available for intended use. All expenses 
including borrowing costs are capitalized at the �me of commencement of commercial opera�ons of 
relevant assets of the Company.

4.5 Impairment of non-financial assets
 The Company assesses at each repor�ng date whether there is any indica�on that property, plant 

and equipment and intangible assets may be impaired. If such indica�on exists, the carrying 
amounts of such assets are reviewed to assess whether they are recorded in excess of their 
recoverable amounts. Where carrying values exceed recoverable amounts, assets are wri�en down 
to their recoverable amounts and the differences are recognized in statement of profit or loss and 
other comprehensive income.

4.6 Borrowing costs
 Borrowing costs are recognized as an expense in the period in which these are incurred except to the 

extent of borrowing costs that are directly a�ributable to the acquisi�on, construc�on or produc�on 
of qualifying assets, which are assets that necessarily take a substan�al period of �me to get ready 
for their intended use. Such borrowing costs are capitalized as part of the cost of the qualifying asset. 
Financial charges, apart from borrowing cost, are charged to profit or loss and other comprehensive 
income on accrual basis.

4.7 Stores, spares and loose tools
 These are measured at lower of net realizable value and moving weighted average cost except items 

in transit which are valued at cost comprising invoice value plus other charges incurred �ll repor�ng 
date.

 Major stores, spares and loose tools are treated as property, plant and equipment when they are 
expected to be used for more than one period.

4.8 Stock in trade
 Raw materials are measured at lower of moving weighted average cost and net realizable value. Net 

realizable value signifies the es�mated selling price in the ordinary course of business less costs 
necessary to be incurred in order to make a sale. Raw material in transit is stated at cost comprising 
invoice value plus other charges incurred �ll repor�ng date. Work in process and finished goods are 
measured at lower of cost and net realizable value. Cost comprises of direct materials, labour and 
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appropriate manufacturing overheads.

4.9 Cash and cash equivalents
 Cash and cash equivalents are carried in statement of financial posi�on at cost. For the purpose of 

the cash flow statement, cash and cash equivalents comprise cash in hand, balances with banks in 
current and savings accounts, and short term highly liquid investments that are readily conver�ble 
into known amounts and which are subject to insignificant risk in change in value and short term 
finances.

4.10 Trade debts
 Trade debts are carried at original invoice amount less an es�mate made for expected credit loss 

based on a review of all outstanding amounts at year end.

4.11 Trade and other payables
 Liabili�es for trade and other payables are carried at their cost which is the fair value of the 

considera�on to be paid in the future for goods and services received, whether or not billed to the 
Company.

4.12 Provisions
 Provisions are recognized when the Company has a present legal or construc�ve obliga�on as a 

result of past events and it is probable that an ou�low of resources embodying economic benefits 
will be required to se�le the obliga�on and a reliable es�mate of the obliga�on can be made. 
Provisions are reviewed at each repor�ng date and adjusted to reflect the current best es�mate.

4.13 Employees Re�rement Benefits

4.13.1 Provident fund scheme
 The Company operates a recognized provident fund scheme that is a defined contribu�on plan for all 

of its employees. Equal monthly contribu�ons are made both by the Company and the employees to 
the fund at the rate of 10% of basic salary.

4.13.2 Accumula�ng compensated absences
 Provisions are made annually to cover the obliga�on for accumula�ng compensated absences and 

are charged to statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income.

4.14 Foreign currency transac�ons and transla�ons

4.14.1 Func�onal and presenta�on currency
 These financial statements are presented in Pak Rupees, which is the Company's func�onal and 

presenta�on currency.

4.14.2 Transac�ons and balances
 Foreign currency transac�ons are translated into Pak Rupees using the exchange rates prevailing at 

the dates of the transac�ons. Foreign exchange gains and losses resul�ng from the se�lement of 
such transac�ons and from the transla�on at year end exchange rates of monetary assets and 
liabili�es denominated in foreign currencies are recognized in statement of profit or loss and other 
comprehensive income.

4.15 Financial assets and financial liabili�es
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4.15.1 Financial assets
        a) Ini�al recogni�on and measurement
 Financial assets are classified, at ini�al recogni�on, as subsequently measured at fair value through 

statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income. The classifica�on of financial assets at 
ini�al recogni�on depends on the financial asset's contractual cash flow characteris�cs and the 
Company's business model for managing them. With the excep�on of trade receivables that do not 
contain a significant financing component or for which the Company has applied the prac�cal 
expedient, the Company ini�ally measures a financial asset at its fair value plus, in the case of a 
financial asset not at fair value through profit or loss, transac�on costs. Trade receivables that do not 
contain a significant financing component or for which the Company has applied the prac�cal 
expedient are measured at the transac�on price determined under IFRS 15.

 In order for a financial asset to be classified and measured at amor�sed cost or fair value through 
OCI, it needs to give rise to cash flows that are 'solely payments of principal and interest (SPPI)' on the 
principal amount outstanding. This assessment is referred to as the SPPI test and is performed at an 
instrument level. The Company's business model for managing financial assets refers to how it 
manages its financial assets in order to generate cash flows. The business model determines 
whether cash flows will result from collec�ng contractual cash flows, selling the financial assets, or 
both. Purchases or sales of financial assets that require delivery of assets within a �me frame 
established by regula�on or conven�on in the market place (regular way trades) are recognised on 
the trade date, i.e., the date that the Company commits to purchase or sell the asset.

        b) Subsequent measurement
 For purposes of subsequent measurement, financial assets are classified in two categories:

          i) Financial assets at amor�sed cost (debt instruments).
          ii) Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss 
 
 Financial assets at amor�sed cost (debt instruments)
 
 This category is the most relevant to the Company. The Company measures financial assets at 

amor�sed cost if both of the following condi�ons are met: 

 - The financial asset is held within a business model with the objec�ve to hold financial assets in 
order to collect contractual cash flows; and

 - The contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are  
solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding financial assets at 
amor�sed cost are subsequently measured using the effec�ve interest rate (EIR) method and 
are subject to impairment. Gains and losses are recognised in profit or loss when the asset is 
derecognised, modified or impaired.

 The Company's financial assets at amor�sed cost includes trade and other receivables.

        c) Derecogni�on
 A financial asset (or, where applicable, a part of a financial asset or part of a group of similar financial 

assets) is primarily derecognised (i.e. removed from the Company's consolidated statement of 
financial posi�on) when:

 - The rights to receive cash flows from the asset have expired  Or
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 - The Company has transferred its rights to receive cash flows from the asset or has assumed an 
obliga�on to pay the received cash flows in full without material delay to a third party under a 
'pass-through' arrangement; and either

        a) the Company has transferred substan�ally all the risks and rewards of the asset, or 

        b) the Company has neither transferred nor retained substan�ally all the risks and rewards of the asset,  
but has transferred control of the asset

 When the Company has transferred its rights to receive cash flows from an asset or has entered into a 
pass-through arrangement, it evaluates if, and to what extent, it has retained the risks and rewards of 
ownership. When it has neither transferred nor retained substan�ally all of the risks and rewards of 
the asset, nor transferred control of the asset, the Company con�nues to recognise the transferred 
asset to the extent of its con�nuing involvement. In that case, the Company also recognises an 
associated liability. The transferred asset and the associated liability are measured on a basis that 
reflects the rights and obliga�ons that the Company has retained.

 Con�nuing involvement that takes the form of a guarantee over the transferred asset is measured at 
the lower of the original carrying amount of the asset and the maximum amount of considera�on 
that the Company could be required to repay. 

4.15.2 Financial liabili�es

        a) Ini�al recogni�on and measurement
 Financial liabili�es are classified, at ini�al recogni�on, as financial liabili�es at fair value through 

profit or loss, loans and borrowings, payables, or as deriva�ves designated as hedging instruments in 
an effec�ve hedge, as appropriate.  

 All financial liabili�es are recognised ini�ally at fair value and, in the case of loans and borrowings 
and payables, net of directly a�ributable transac�on costs. 

 The Company's financial liabili�es include trade and other payables, loans and borrowings including 
bank overdra�s and deriva�ve financial instruments.

        b) Subsequent measurement
 Financial liabili�es at fair value through profit or loss include financial liabili�es held for trading and 

financial liabili�es designated upon ini�al recogni�on as at fair value through profit or loss. Financial 
liabili�es are classified as held for trading if they are incurred for the purpose of repurchasing in the 
near term. This category also includes deriva�ve financial instruments entered into by the Company 
that are not designated as hedging instruments in hedge rela�onships as defined by IFRS 9. 
Separated embedded deriva�ves are also classified as held for trading unless they are designated as 
effec�ve hedging instruments. 

 Gains or losses on liabili�es held for trading are recognised in the statement of profit or loss. 
Financial liabili�es designated upon ini�al recogni�on at fair value through profit or loss are 
designated at the ini�al date of recogni�on, and only if the criteria in IFRS 9 is sa�sfied. The Company 
has not designated any financial liability as at fair value through profit or loss. 

        c) Derecogni�on
 A financial liability is derecognised when the obliga�on under the liability is discharged or cancelled 

or expires. When an exis�ng financial liability is replaced by another from the same lender on 
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substan�ally different terms, or the terms of an exis�ng liability are substan�ally modified, such an 
exchange or modifica�on is treated as the derecogni�on of the original liability and the recogni�on 
of a new liability. The difference in the respec�ve carrying amounts is recognised in the statement of 
profit or loss.

4.16 Offse�ng
 Financial assets and financial liabili�es are offset and the net amount is reported in the consolidated 

statement of financial posi�on if there is a currently enforceable legal right to offset the recognised 
amounts and there is an inten�on to se�le on a net basis, to realise the assets and se�le the liabili�es 
simultaneously.

4.17 Revenue recogni�on
 The Company recognises revenue from contracts with customers based on a five step model as set 

out in IFRS 15:

        i) Iden�fy contract(s) with a customer: A contract is defined as an agreement between two or more 
par�es that creates enforceable rights and obliga�ons and sets out the criteria for every contract 
that must be met.

        ii) Determine the transac�on price: The transac�on price is the amount of considera�on to which the 
Company expects to be en�tled in exchange for transferring promised goods or services to a 
customer, excluding amounts collected on behalf of third par�es.

        iii) Iden�fy performance obliga�ons in the contract: A performance obliga�on is a promise in a contract 
with a customer to transfer a good or service to the customer.

        iv) Allocate the transac�on price to the performance obliga�ons in the contract: For a contract that has 
more than one performance obliga�on, the Company allocates the transac�on price to each 
performance obliga�on in an amount that depicts the amount of considera�on to which the 
Company expects to be en�tled in exchange for sa�sfying each performance obliga�on.

       v) Recognise revenue when (or as) the Company sa�sfies a performance obliga�on.

 The Company sa�sfies a performance obliga�on and recognises revenue over �me, if one of the 
following criteria is met:

        a) The Company's performance does not create an asset with an alternate use to the Company and the 
Company has as an enforceable right to payment for performance completed to date.

        b) The Company's performance creates or enhances an asset that the customer controls as the asset is 
created or enhanced.

        c) The customer simultaneously receives and consumes the benefits provided by the Company's 
performance as the Company performs.

 For performance obliga�ons where one of the above condi�ons are not met, revenue is recognised 
at the point in �me at which the performance obliga�on is sa�sfied.

 When the Company sa�sfies a performance obliga�on by delivering the promised goods or services 
it creates a contract based asset on the amount of considera�on earned by the performance. Where 
the amount of considera�on received from a customer exceeds the amount of revenue recognised 
this gives rise to a contract liability.
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 Revenue is measured at the fair value of the considera�on received or receivable, taking into account 
contractually defined terms of payment and excluding taxes and duty. The Company assesses its revenue 
arrangements against specific criteria to determine if it is ac�ng as principal or agent. 

 Revenue is recognised to the extent it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the Company and the 
revenue and costs, if applicable, can be measured reliably.

4.18 Dividend
 Dividend distribu�on to the Company's shareholders is recognised as a liability in the period in which the 

dividends are approved.
5. Issued, subscribed and paid up capital

Rupees
2018

Note
2019

Rupees
20182019

No. of shares

Ordinary shares of Rs. 10 

   each fully paid in cash26,000,000 26,000,000

6. Long term advances 6.1

6.1 This represents the amounts received from employees of the Company for purchase of Company's  veh ic les 
in future as per the terms of the Company policy. It also includes Rs. 650,287 (2018: Rs. 613,509) due to the 
related par�es of the Company.

7.

8.

Deferred taxa�on

The liability for deferred taxa�on comprises temporary differences rela�ng to:

 - Accelerated tax deprecia�on and amor�za�on

 - Accumula�ng compensated absences

Accumula�ng compensated absences

Opening balance

Provision for the year

Less: Payments made during the year

Closing balance

Trade and other payables

Trade creditors 

Accrued and other liabili�es

Advances from customers

Withholding tax payable

Reten�on money payable

Sales tax payable

Workers' Profit Par�cipa�on Fund 

Workers' Welfare Fund

9.

9.1

9.2

Trade creditors include amount of Rs. nil (2018: Rs. 3,718,793) due to related par�es.

These represent advances and security deposits received from customers against scrap 

sales, which by virtue of agreement are interest free and are repayable on demand or on

 the cancella�on of agreement.

260,000,000 260,000,000

7,228,288 6,679,6566,679,656

76,485,014

(6,337,575)

70,147,439

21,178,480

2,973,123

24,151,603

(1,510,615)

22,640,988 

71,232,317

(6,129,138)

65,103,179

17,433,507

3,892,065

21,325,572

(147,092)

21,178,480

9.1 90,419,036

15,312,281

12,041,176

169,867

70,731

11,863,684

35,571,947

12,195,103

177,643,825

9.2

9.3

9.4

163,065,772

8,618,507

5,707,063

263,524

70,731

-

68,635,170

25,822,720

272,183,487
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9.3 Workers' Profit Par�cipa�on Fund 

Opening balance

Provision for the year

Less: Payments made during the year

Rupees
2018

Note
2019

Rupees

9.4 Workers' Welfare Fund 

Opening balance

Provision for the year

Less: Payments made during the year

10. Short term borrowings - secured

 Short term borrowing facili�es from commercial banks under mark-up arrangements amount to Rs. 

800 million (2018: Rs. 800 million). The rates of mark-up on short term borrowing facili�es range 

from 7.43% to 13.55% per annum (2018: 6.61% to 7.32% per annum) on the balance outstanding and 

mark-up is payable quarterly.

 

 Out of the aggregate facility of Rs. 650 million (2018: Rs. 650 million) for le�ers of credit, the amount 

u�lized as at year end was Rs. 32.288 million (2018: Rs. 74.933 million). The facility for opening le�er 

of credits of Rs. 650 million is a sub-facility of the short term borrowings obtained i.e. Rs. 800 million.

The aggregate short term borrowings are secured by way of pari passu hypotheca�on charge over 

current assets of the Company and lien over import documents.

11 Con�ngencies and commitments

11.1 Con�ngencies

11.2 Commitments

Commitments in respect of outstanding le�ers of credit amount to Rs. 32.288 million 

(2018: Rs. 74.933 million).

Guarantees issued by banks on behalf of the Company in the normal course of business amount to 

Rs. 10,892,100 (2018: Rs. 8,633,100).

12 Property, plant and equipment

Opera�ng property, plant and equipment

Capital work in progress

Major stores, spares and loose tools 

     

          

68,635,170

35,571,947

104,207,117

(68,635,170)

35,571,947 

50,641,128

68,635,170

119,276,298

(50,641,128)

68,635,170 

25

25,822,720

12,231,672

38,054,392

(25,859,289)

12,195,103 

19,880,661

25,876,151

45,756,812

(19,934,092)

25,822,720 

25

266,003,160 -

12.1

12.2

12.3

666,452,912

9,925,301

1,376,778

677,754,991 

569,944,473

8,317,355

1,701,773

579,963,601

MILLAT EQUIPMENT LIMITEDMEL



MILLAT EQUIPMENT LIMITEDMEL

50

12
.1

O
p

e
ra

�
n

g 
p

ro
p

er
ty

, p
la

n
t 

an
d

 e
q

u
ip

m
en

t

N
o

te

Ye
ar

 e
n

d
ed

 J
u

n
e 

30
, 2

0
19

O
p

en
in

g 
n

et
 b

o
o

k 
va

lu
e 

(N
B

V
)

A
d

d
i�

o
n

s 
(a

t 
co

st
)

D
is

p
o

sa
ls

 (
at

 N
B

V
)

D
ep

re
ci

a�
o

n
 c

h
ar

ge

C
lo

si
n

g 
n

et
 b

o
o

k 
va

lu
e 

(N
B

V
)

G
ro

ss
 c

ar
ry

in
g 

va
lu

e 
b

as
is

A
s 

at
 J

u
n

e 
30

, 2
0

19

C
o

st
A

cc
u

m
u

la
te

d
 d

ep
re

ci
a�

o
n

N
et

 b
o

o
k 

va
lu

e 
(N

B
V

)

D
e

p
re

ci
a�

o
n

 r
at

e
 %

 p
e

r 
an

n
u

m

N
et

 C
ar

ry
in

g 
V

al
u

e 
B

as
is

Ye
ar

 e
n

d
ed

 J
u

n
e 

30
, 2

0
18

O
p

en
in

g 
n

et
 b

o
o

k 
va

lu
e 

(N
B

V
)

A
d

d
i�

o
n

s 
(a

t 
co

st
)

D
is

p
o

sa
ls

 (a
t 

N
B

V
)

D
ep

re
ci

a�
o

n
 c

h
ar

ge

C
lo

si
n

g 
n

et
 b

o
o

k 
va

lu
e 

(N
B

V
)

G
ro

ss
 c

ar
ry

in
g 

va
lu

e 
b

as
is

A
s 

at
 J

u
n

e 
30

, 2
0

18

C
o

st
A

cc
u

m
u

la
te

d
 d

ep
re

ci
a�

o
n

N
et

 b
o

o
k 

va
lu

e 
(N

B
V

)

D
e

p
re

ci
a�

o
n

 r
at

e
 %

 p
e

r 
an

n
u

m

N
et

 C
ar

ry
in

g 
V

al
u

e 
B

as
is

Fr
ee

h
o

ld
 la

n
d

B
u

ild
in

g 
o

n
 

fr
ee

h
o

ld
 la

n
d

P
la

n
t 

an
d

 
m

ac
h

in
er

y

El
ec

tr
ic

 
eq

u
ip

m
e

nt
 a

n
d

 
in

st
al

la
�

o
n

s

O
ffi

ce
 

eq
u

ip
m

e
nt

To
o

ls
 a

n
d

 
eq

u
ip

m
e

nt

Fu
rn

it
u

re
, 

fi
�

n
gs

 a
n

d
 

eq
u

ip
m

e
nt

V
eh

ic
le

s
To

ta
l

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

 R
u

p
ee

s 
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--

   
   

 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
   

   
   

  

12
.1

.3
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
   

   
 

87
,1

09
,5

70 -  -  -

87
,1

09
,5

70

87
,1

09
,5

70
   

   
 

 

   
   

 
   

   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

 

   
   

  
   

  

87
,1

09
,5

70
   

   
 

 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

5
%

1
0

%
10

%
 -

 2
0%

20
%

 -
 3

3%
1

5
%

1
0

%
2

0
%

87
,1

09
,5

70
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

 -
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

 -
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

 
87

,1
09

,5
70

   
   

 

87
,1

09
,5

70
   

   
 

   
   

 
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

   
   

  

87
,1

09
,5

70
   

   
 

   
   

   

   
   

   
   

   
5

%
1

0
%

10
%

 -
 2

0%
20

%
 -

 3
3%

1
5

%
1

0
%

2
0

%

12
.1

.1
D

e
p

re
ci

a�
o

n
 c

h
ar

ge
 f

o
r 

th
e 

ye
ar

 h
as

 b
ee

n
 a

llo
ca

te
d

 a
s 

fo
llo

w
s:

C
o

st
 o

f 
sa

le
s

A
d

m
in

is
tr

a�
ve

 e
xp

en
se

s

12
.1

.2
Th

e 
fr

ee
h

o
ld

 la
n

d
 r

ep
re

se
n

ts
 1

13
 K

an
al

 a
n

d
 1

2.
5 

M
ar

la
s 

o
f 

la
n

d
, s

it
u

at
ed

 a
t 

M
au

za
 B

h
o

p
�

an
, t

eh
si

l a
n

d
 d

is
tr

ic
t 

La
h

o
re

.

2
2

5
5

,7
1

9
,3

3
9    

   
   

 
4

0
,7

7
3

,9
8

1
   

   
   

 
2

4
9

,4
1

0
,3

4
8  

9
,0

8
9

,9
8

0 

6
5

,1
2

9
,6

8
7 

4
9

,8
6

3
,9

6
1 

2
0

1
9

R
u

p
ee

s
2

0
1

8
R

u
p

ee
s

8
0

,6
3

9
,0

5
6

1
,2

1
7

,7
9

2 -

(4
,0

4
7

,1
7

5
)

7
7

,8
0

9
,6

7
3

 

1
4

2
,4

8
2

,7
1

2

(6
4

,6
7

3
,0

3
9

)

7
7

,8
0

9
,6

7
3

 

8
1

,4
8

8
,8

4
4

3
,2

6
2

,3
6

7 -

(4
,1

1
2

,1
5

5
)

8
0

,6
3

9
,0

5
6

1
4

1
,2

6
4

,9
2

0

(6
0

,6
2

5
,8

6
4

)

8
0

,6
3

9
,0

5
6

2
9

6
,6

9
4

,7
8

6

5
6

,3
7

9
,0

6
9 -

(3
3

,7
9

1
,9

7
9

)

3
1

9
,2

8
1

,8
7

6
 

7
1

2
,8

9
8

,5
1

5

(3
9

3
,6

1
6

,6
3

9
)

3
1

9
,2

8
1

,8
7

6
 

2
2

8
,9

7
5

,7
7

1

9
4

,3
5

7
,8

0
3 -

(2
6

,6
3

8
,7

8
8

)

2
9

6
,6

9
4

,7
8

6
 

6
5

6
,5

1
9

,4
4

6

(3
5

9
,8

2
4

,6
6

0
)

2
9

6
,6

9
4

,7
8

6

1
5

,7
6

3
,3

8
8

7
6

,7
3

0
,4

5
3 -

(9
,7

2
6

,2
8

6
)

8
2

,7
6

7
,5

5
5

 

1
4

7
,2

9
9

,1
6

0

(6
4

,5
3

1
,6

0
5

)

8
2

,7
6

7
,5

5
5

 

1
3

,3
4

3
,6

1
1

5
,3

5
5

,9
9

4 -

(2
,9

3
6

,2
1

7
)

1
5

,7
6

3
,3

8
8

7
0

,5
6

8
,7

0
7

(5
4

,8
0

5
,3

1
9

)

1
5

,7
6

3
,3

8
8

4
,4

7
4

,7
4

3

4
9

0
,9

0
0

(1
4

2
,1

4
0

)

(1
,4

7
9

,2
3

5
)

3
,3

4
4

,2
6

8
 

1
3

,7
0

1
,9

0
2

(1
0

,3
5

7
,6

3
4

)

3
,3

4
4

,2
6

8

3
,5

3
5

,4
6

8

2
,6

0
7

,3
3

6

(4
1

,2
6

6
)

(1
,6

2
6

,7
9

5
)

4
,4

7
4

,7
4

3

1
5

,1
1

9
,4

3
8

(1
0

,6
4

4
,6

9
5

)

4
,4

7
4

,7
4

3

4
6

,7
8

6
,8

3
0

1
6

,8
1

6
,3

6
1 -

(8
,1

5
3

,8
9

9
)

5
5

,4
4

9
,2

9
2

1
2

7
,7

5
4

,2
2

2

(7
2

,3
0

4
,9

3
0

)

5
5

,4
4

9
,2

9
2

4
0

,2
9

9
,1

8
0

1
3

,5
7

4
,4

7
1 - 

(7
,0

8
6

,8
2

1
)

4
6

,7
8

6
,8

3
0

1
1

0
,9

3
7

,8
6

1

(6
4

,1
5

1
,0

3
1

)

4
6

,7
8

6
,8

3
0

9
,1

1
4

,7
7

9

7
,6

8
9 -

(9
1

2
,1

8
3

)

8
,2

1
0

,2
8

5

2
3

,8
2

3
,7

1
1

(1
5

,6
1

3
,4

2
6

)

8
,2

1
0

,2
8

5

9
,3

7
3

,5
0

5

6
9

4
,8

7
8 -

(9
5

3
,6

0
4

)

9
,1

1
4

,7
7

9

2
3

,8
1

6
,0

2
2

(1
4

,7
0

1
,2

4
3

)

9
,1

1
4

,7
7

9

2
9

,3
6

1
,3

2
1

1
6

,1
1

6
,0

0
0

(5
,9

7
7

,9
9

8
)

(7
,0

1
8

,9
3

0
)

3
2

,4
8

0
,3

9
3

5
2

,2
1

7
,8

3
8

(1
9

,7
3

7
,4

4
5

)

3
2

,4
8

0
,3

9
3

2
6

,3
6

9
,2

1
3

1
1

,5
0

0
,0

0
0

(1
,9

9
8

,3
1

1
)

(6
,5

0
9

,5
8

1
)

2
9

,3
6

1
,3

2
1

5
1

,3
6

1
,8

3
8

(2
2

,0
0

0
,5

1
7

)

2
9

,3
6

1
,3

2
1

5
6

9
,9

4
4

,4
7

3

1
6

7
,7

5
8

,2
6

4

(6
,1

2
0

,1
3

8
)

(6
5

,1
2

9
,6

8
7

)

6
6

6
,4

5
2

,9
1

2

1
,3

0
7

,2
8

7
,6

3
0

(6
4

0
,8

3
4

,7
1

8
)

6
6

6
,4

5
2

,9
1

2

4
9

0
,4

9
5

,1
6

2

1
3

1
,3

5
2

,8
4

9

(2
,0

3
9

,5
7

7
)

(4
9

,8
6

3
,9

6
1

)

5
6

9
,9

4
4

,4
7

3

1
,1

5
6

,6
9

7
,8

0
2

(5
8

6
,7

5
3

,3
2

9
)

5
6

9
,9

4
4

,4
7

3

A N N U A L   R E P O R T   2 0 1 9



51

1
2

.1
.3

D
is

p
o

sa
l o

f 
P

ro
p

e
rt

y,
 p

la
n

t 
a

n
d

 e
q

u
ip

m
e

n
t

V
e

h
ic

le
s

Ex
ce

u
�

ve
s

M
e

rc
e

d
e

s 
B

e
n

z
Su

zu
ki

 C
u

lt
u

s 
V

X
R

Su
zu

ki
 C

u
lt

u
s 

V
X

R
To

yo
ta

 C
o

ro
lla

 -
 G

LI
H

o
n

d
a 

C
it

y 
A

sp
ir

e
H

o
n

d
a 

C
it

y 
A

sp
ir

e
To

ta
l

V
e

h
ic

le
s

Is
u

zu
 M

in
i T

ru
ck

 -
 P

o
o

l V
e

h
ic

le
To

yo
ta

 C
o

ro
lla

 -
 A

l�
s

Su
zu

ki
 M

e
h

ra
n

 V
X

R
 -

 P
o

o
l V

e
h

ic
le

To
yo

ta
 C

o
ro

lla
 X

Li
 -

 P
o

o
l V

e
h

ic
le

To
ta

l

O
ffi

ce
 e

q
u

ip
m

e
n

t
A

p
p

le
 M

ac
B

o
o

k 
A

ir
H

P
 E

n
vy

H
P

 E
n

vy
M

is
c.

 la
p

to
p

s,
 s

e
rv

e
rs

, m
o

n
it

o
rs

  
  &

 p
ri

n
te

rs
 e

tc
.

To
ta

l

M
r.

 A
h

sa
n

 Im
ra

n
 S

h
ai

kh
M

r.
 M

u
za

m
m

il 
H

as
sa

n
M

r.
 M

u
h

am
m

ad
 R

am
za

n
M

r.
 A

ri
f 

A
h

m
ad

 A
b

b
as

i
M

r.
 A

ri
f 

A
h

m
ad

 A
b

b
as

i
M

r.
 S

h
e

h
b

az
 A

h
m

ad

O
u

ts
id

e
rs

 /
 T

h
ir

d
 P

a
r�

e
s

M
/s

 E
as

t 
W

e
st

 In
su

ra
n

ce
 C

o
. L

td
.

M
/s

 E
as

t 
W

e
st

 In
su

ra
n

ce
 C

o
. L

td
.

M
r.

 M
u

h
am

m
ad

 A
lt

af
M

r.
 M

u
h

am
m

ad
 A

lt
af

M
r.

 M
u

d
as

sa
r 

Si
d

d
iq

u
e

M
r.

 S
h

e
h

b
az

 A
h

m
ad

M
r.

 A
ri

f 
A

h
m

ad
 A

b
b

as
i

M
r.

 M
u

h
am

m
ad

 Ir
fa

n
 A

kh
ta

r

3
,5

0
0

,0
0

0
8

6
2

,0
0

0
8

6
2

,0
0

0
1

,8
4

5
,5

0
0

1
,6

6
0

,5
0

0
1

,5
5

8
,0

0
0

1
0

,2
8

8
,0

0
0

1
,7

9
5

,0
0

0
1

,2
5

0
,0

0
0

6
5

8
,0

0
0

1
,2

6
9

,0
0

0
4

,9
7

2
,0

0
0

1
0

2
,7

0
3

1
0

8
,1

0
8

1
0

8
,1

0
8

1
,5

8
9

,5
1

7
1

,9
0

8
,4

3
6

 

3
0

 J
u

n
e

 2
0

1
9

P
a

r�
cu

la
rs

 o
f 

a
ss

e
ts

So
ld

 t
o

C
o

st
A

cc
u

m
u

la
te

d
d

e
p

re
ci

a�
o

n
B

o
o

k 
va

lu
e

Sa
le

 /
In

su
ra

n
ce

P
ro

ce
e

d
s

M
o

d
e

 o
f 

d
is

p
o

sa
l

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

(R
u

p
e

e
s)

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

-

G
a

in
 /

 (
lo

ss
)

3
0

 J
u

n
e

 2
0

1
8

P
a

r�
cu

la
rs

 o
f 

a
ss

e
ts

So
ld

 t
o

C
o

st
A

cc
u

m
u

la
te

d
d

e
p

re
ci

a�
o

n
B

o
o

k 
va

lu
e

Sa
le

 /
P

ro
ce

e
d

s
M

o
d

e
 o

f 
d

is
p

o
sa

l

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

(R
u

p
e

e
s)

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

--
--

-

G
a

in
 /

 (
lo

ss
)

(2
,5

7
1

,0
2

8
)

(6
3

6
,0

3
2

)
(6

3
6

,0
3

2
)

(1
,0

6
7

,5
3

6
)

(8
3

1
,5

7
8

)
(1

,1
4

9
,5

8
0

)
(6

,8
9

1
,7

8
6

)

(5
6

6
,4

2
2

)
(2

5
6

,2
5

0
)

(4
6

7
,0

9
2

)
(1

,1
0

0
,4

5
2

)
(2

,3
9

0
,2

1
6

)

(7
1

,4
3

1
)

(7
5

,1
8

9
)

(7
5

,1
8

9
)

(1
,5

4
4

,4
8

7
)

(1
,7

6
6

,2
9

6
)

9
2

8
,9

7
2

2
2

5
,9

6
8

2
2

5
,9

6
8

7
7

7
,9

6
4

8
2

8
,9

2
2

4
0

8
,4

2
0

3
,3

9
6

,2
1

4
 

1
,2

2
8

,5
7

8
9

9
3

,7
5

0
1

9
0

,9
0

8
1

6
8

,5
4

8
2

,5
8

1
,7

8
4

 

3
1

,2
7

2
3

2
,9

1
9

3
2

,9
1

9

4
5

,0
3

0
1

4
2

,1
4

0

9
2

8
,9

7
2

2
2

5
,9

6
8

2
2

5
,9

6
8

7
7

7
,9

6
4

8
2

8
,9

2
2

4
0

8
,4

2
0

3
,3

9
6

,2
1

4
 

1
,7

5
0

,0
0

1
,2

2
3

,0
0

0
5

1
3

,6
3

6
1

,0
2

7
,2

7
3

4
,5

1
3

,9
0

9
 

3
1

,2
7

2
3

2
,9

1
9

3
2

,9
1

9

2
0

8
,3

3
4

3
0

5
,4

4
4

- - - - - - -

5
2

1
,4

2
2

2
2

9
,2

5
0

3
2

2
,7

2
8

8
5

8
,7

2
5

1
,9

3
2

,1
2

5 - - -    
1

6
3

,3
0

4
1

6
3

,3
0

4
 

 C
o

m
p

an
y 

P
o

lic
y

C
o

m
p

an
y 

P
o

lic
y

C
o

m
p

an
y 

P
o

lic
y

C
o

m
p

an
y 

P
o

lic
y

  C
o

m
p

an
y 

P
o

lic
y

  C
o

m
p

an
y 

P
o

lic
y

 In
su

ra
n

ce
 c

la
im

In
su

ra
n

ce
 c

la
im

 A
u

c�
o

n
A

u
c�

o
n

C
o

m
p

an
y 

P
o

lic
y

C
o

m
p

an
y 

P
o

lic
y

C
o

m
p

an
y 

P
o

lic
y

 A
u

c�
o

n

V
e

h
ic

le
s

To
yo

ta
 C

o
ro

lla
 -

 G
li

Su
zu

ki
 W

ag
o

n
R

Su
zu

ki
 S

w
i�

Su
zu

ki
 A

lt
o

To
ta

l

V
e

h
ic

le
s

To
yo

ta
 C

o
ro

lla
 -

 A
l�

s

Ex
e

cu
�

ve
s

M
r.

 S
h

e
h

b
az

 A
h

m
ad

M
r.

 A
si

f 
M

e
h

m
o

o
d

M
r.

 A
b

d
u

lla
h

 H
ar

o
o

n
M

r.
 A

b
d

u
l M

an
n

an

R
e

la
te

d
 P

a
rt

y

M
ill

at
 T

ra
ct

o
rs

 L
im

it
e

d

1
,3

7
4

,0
0

0
8

6
2

,0
0

0
8

6
2

,0
0

0
7

4
2

,0
0

0
3

,8
4

0
,0

0
0

 

1
,6

2
4

,5
0

0
 

(1
,0

1
3

,8
1

4
)

(7
1

,8
3

3
)

(6
3

6
,0

3
2

)
(5

4
7

,4
8

9
)

(2
,2

6
9

,1
6

8
)

(1
,1

9
7

,0
2

1
)

  3
6

0
,1

8
6

   
7

9
0

,1
6

7
2

2
5

,9
6

8
1

9
4

,5
1

1
1

,5
7

0
,8

3
2

4
2

7
,4

7
9

   
  3

6
0

,1
8

6
7

9
0

,1
6

7
2

2
5

,9
6

8
1

9
4

,5
1

1
1

,5
7

0
,8

3
2

4
2

7
,4

7
9

 

- - - - - -

C
o

m
p

an
y 

P
o

lic
y

C
o

m
p

an
y 

P
o

lic
y

C
o

m
p

an
y 

P
o

lic
y

C
o

m
p

an
y 

P
o

lic
y 

 C
o

m
p

an
y 

P
o

lic
y 

A N N U A L   R E P O R T   2 0 1 9

MILLAT EQUIPMENT LIMITEDMEL



52

MILLAT EQUIPMENT LIMITEDMEL

12.2 Capital work in progress

Movement in capital work in progress (plant and machinery) is as follows:

Opening balance  

Addi�ons during the year

Capitalized during the year 

Closing balance

Rupees
2018

Note
2019

Rupees

12.3 Major stores, spares and loose tools

22

8,317,355

62,494,252

(60,886,306)

9,925,301 

2,657,288

5,660,067

-

8,317,355 

Opening balance  

Addi�ons during the year

Transfers-in during the year

Capitalized during the year 

Closing balance

1,701,773

14,403,818

202,934

(14,931,747)

1,376,778 

978,230

13,461,602

800

(12,738,859)

1,701,773 

13. Intangible Asseets

Net carrying value basis

Year ended 30 June 2019

Opening net book value

Amor�za�on charge

Closing net book value

Gross carrying value basis

As at 30 June 2019

Cost

Accumulated amor�za�on

Net book value

Amor�za�on rate (%) per annum

Net carrying value basis

Year ended 30 June 2018

Opening net book value

Amor�za�on charge

Closing net book value

Rupees

22

135,609

(44,751)

90,858 

            686,109 

           (595,251)

              90,858 

33%

202,402

(66,793)

135,609

Amount
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14. Long term advances and deposits

Advances to suppliers against non-current assets

Long term security deposits

Gross carrying value basis

As at 30 June 2018

Cost

Accumulated amor�za�on

Net book value

Amor�za�on rate (%) per annum

686,109

(550,500)

135,609

33%

Note

14.1

14,106,956

3,518,330

17,625,286

38,632,585

3,518,330

42,150,915

14.1 These represent long term security deposits given to u�li�es companies against provision of 

u�li�es and services.

15. Stores, spares and loose tools

15.1 Provision for obsolescence of stores, spares and loose tools

Stores

Spares and loose tools

Less : Provision for obsolescence of stores, spares 

             and loose tools

Opening balance 

Charge for the year

Reversals

Closing balance

16. Stock in trade

Raw materials

Work in process

Finished goods

16.1 This includes work in process amoun�ng to Rs. 25,931,150 (2018: Rs. 55,201,019) held with 

third par�es.

15.1

195,826,955

651,375

196,478,330

-

196,478,330

160,122,543

667,864

160,790,407

(614,903)

160,175,504 

614,903

-

(614,903)

- 

-

614,903

-

614,903 

74,341,218

94,584,419

92,383,908

261,309,545 

16.1

197,361,594

150,212,313

119,159,342

466,733,249

Rupees
20182019

Rupees
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17. Trade debts - Considered good

18 Loans, advances and short term prepayments

Rupees
20182019

RupeesNote

Unsecured trade debts:

    - Related Par�es 

    - Others

17.1 57,090,348

28,738

57,119,086

280,274,677

30,455

280,305,132

17.1 The age analysis of balances due from related party, Millat Tractors Limited, is as follows:

Upto 30 days

31 to 60 days

61 to 90 days

91 to 180 days

More than 180 days

46,589,719

7,744,735

-

-

2,755,894

57,090,348 

276,696,820

821,963

-

-

2,755,894

280,274,677 

The management believes that no reserve for expected credit loss is necessary in respect of trade 

debts as there are reasonable grounds to believe that amount will be recovered in the future.

17.2 The maximum amount outstanding from related par�es at any 

   month end during the year is as follows:

Millat Tractors Limited      238,849,603 

151,340,263

     367,756,126 

325,890

Advances - considered good

Advance to suppliers

Advance to employees

    - Execu�ves

    - Non-Execu�ves

Sales tax recoverable

Prepaid expenses

18.1

18.1

73,910,139

 

585,457

840,252

1,425,709

-

622,640

75,958,488

84,398,987 

1,614,940

246,080

1,861,020

1,401,536

592,444

88,253,987 

18.1 These are unsecured and are considered good by the management.

19. Short term investments

Investments at fair value through profit or loss 19.1
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      1,428,231 

Rupees
20182019

Rupees

2018
No of Units

19.1 Breakup of investments is as follows:

MCB Cash Management

Op�mizer

ABL Cash Fund

HBL Money Market Fund

HBL Cash Fund

Total

Unrealized gain on

remeasurement

  11,968.2366 

2019

0.0232

9,750.5919

2,217.6215

-

11,968.2366

-

-

-

1,428,231

1,428,231

 

2

98,968

226,332

-

325,302

588

-

-

-

150,000,000

150,000,000

1,340,263

            325,890      151,340,263 

Note20. Cash and bank balances

Cash at banks

     - Current accounts   

     - Saving accounts   

     - Dividend account

Cash in hand

20.1

4,954,468

10,081,400

6,899,793

21,935,661

93,760

22,029,421 

15,245,526

152,027,535

2,782,661

170,055,722

63,314

170,119,036 

20.1 Rate of return on saving accounts ranges from 4% to 10% (2018: 4% to 6%).

21. Revenue from contracts with customers

Gross revenue

Less: Sales tax

Net revenue

3,875,495,096

(562,833,252)

3,312,661,844 

4,966,167,391

(721,507,077)

4,244,660,314 

22. Cost of sales

Raw material consumed

Salaries, wages and ameni�es

Fuel and power

Stores, spares and loose tools consumed

Oil and lubricants

1,550,301,905

436,954,522

125,727,617

78,452,161

37,836,212

22.1

  2,048,194,685 

     441,190,890 

     127,133,720 

       97,105,712 

       49,041,375
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Rupees
20182019

RupeesNote

12.1.1

13

Repair and maintenance

Deprecia�on

Amor�za�on

Insurance

Packing material consumed

Travelling and conveyance

Other direct expenses

Opening work in process

Closing work in process

Cost of goods manufactured

Opening finished goods

Closing finished goods

Cost of sales

22.1 This includes amount of Rs. 4,529,207 (2018: Rs. 4,256,844) in respect of contribu�on 

towards provident fund.

23. Selling and distribu�on expenses

Carriage, freight and selling expenses

24. Administra�ve expenses

Salaries and ameni�es   

Rent, rates and taxes

Fee and subscrip�on

Entertainment

Postage

Fuel and power

Communica�on

Traveling and conveyance

Prin�ng, sta�onery and office supplies

Insurance

24.1

A N N U A L   R E P O R T   2 0 1 9

68,501,342

55,719,339

44,751

7,371,250

5,677,782

8,326,425

23,773,396

2,398,686,702

150,212,313

(94,584,419)

55,627,894

2,454,314,596 

119,159,342

(92,383,908)

26,775,434 

  2,481,090,030 

83,823,014

40,773,981

66,793

6,675,132

7,369,504

7,625,446

20,697,042

2,929,697,294 

88,791,209

(150,212,313)

(61,421,104)

2,868,276,190

58,815,912

(119,159,342)

      (60,343,430)

  2,807,932,760

2,735,051 3,216,600

98,459,261

389,392

397,541

459,801

242,453

1,269,976

744,455

2,444,621

1,131,275

2,392,268

75,052,189

892,422

629,564

270,148

179,497

1,284,179

774,630

1,953,201

1,572,502

1,904,318 
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Rupees
2018

Note
2019

Rupees

Repair and maintenance

Legal and professional

Auditors' remunera�on

Deprecia�on

Adver�sement

Sponsorship

Others

24.2

12.1.1

24.1 This includes amount of Rs. 1,411,970 (2018: Rs. 1,234,065) in respect of contribu�on 

towards provident fund.

24.2 Auditor’s remunera�on

Free for annual audit

Out of pocket expenses

25. Other opera�ng expenses

Workers' Profit Par�cipa�on Fund

Workers' Welfare Fund

26. Finance cost

Mark-up on short term borrowings from local 

banks-secured

Bank charges and commission

630,000

149,308 

            779,308 

35,571,947

12,231,672

 

       47,803,619 

21,998,735

505,117

 

       22,503,852 

630,000

137,749

767,749

68,635,170

25,876,151

       94,511,321

664,642

436,927

1,101,569

27. Other income

Income from financial assets

Return on bank deposits under mark up arrangements 3,278,613 6,644,818

9.3

9.4
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158,639

1,060,717

779,308

9,410,348

1,151,951

904,597

2,425,579

123,822,182

69,166

1,514,298

767,749

9,089,980

864,159

632,104

1,086,768

98,536,874
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Rupees
20182019

RupeesNote

Gain on financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

     Realized

     Un-realized

Exchange loss

Income from assets other than financial assets

Scrap sales

Gain on disposal of opera�ng fixed assets

Others

28. Taxa�on

Current tax

   - For the year

   - Prior years

Deferred tax

28.1

28.1 Current tax includes tax expense of Rs. 12,054,658 (2018: 38,366,796) pertaining to Super Tax 

which has been levied at the rate of 2% (2018: 3%).

28.2 Reconcilia�on between the average effec�ve tax rate and the applicable tax rate

Applicable tax rate

Tax effect of amounts that are:

Effect on opening deferred taxes of change in tax rate

Tax effect of super tax

Tax effect under presump�ve tax regime and others

Average effec�ve tax rate charged to statement of profit 

   or loss and other comprehensive income

29. Cash generated from opera�ons

Profit before tax

Adjustments for:

Deprecia�on of property, plant and equipment

Amor�za�on of intangible assets

Charge / provision for obsolete stores and spares

Gain on short term investments

12.1.1

22

15.1

27

     663,671,890 

65,129,687

44,751

(614,903)

(5,108,101)

1,278,245,508

49,863,961

66,793

614,903

(13,563,218)

2019 2018
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 5,107,513

588

5,108,101

-

8,386,714

13,112,667

2,095,429

5,369,970

20,578,066

28,964,780

12,222,955

1,340,263

13,563,218

(434)

20,207,602 

9,935,020

-

8,741,696

18,676,716

38,884,318

171,139,395

(1,340,874)

169,798,521

5,044,260

174,842,781

408,470,402

(1,578,884)

406,891,518

3,000,613

409,892,130

29.00%

-0.34%

1.82%

-4.12%

-2.64%

26.36%

30.00%

-0.16%

3.00%

-0.77%

2.07%

32.07%
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30.2 Diluted earnings per share

Rupees
20182019

Rupees

30.1 Basic earnings per share

Net profit for the year Rupees

Weighted average number of ordinary shares Number

Earnings per share Rupees

Note

     - accumula�ng compensated absences

     - Workers' Profit Par�cipa�on Fund 

     - Workers' Welfare Fund  

    Finance cost

    Return on bank deposits

   Gain on disposal of property, plant and equipment

Profit before working capital changes

Effect of cash flow due to working capital changes:

     Increase in stores, spares and loose tools

     Decrease / (increase) in stock in trade

     (Increase) / decrease in trade debts

Decrease / (increase) in loans, advances and    

        short term prepayments

(Decrease) / increase in trade and other payables

30. Earnings per share 20182019

     488,829,109      868,353,378 

A diluted earning per share has not been presented as the Company does not have any conver�ble 

instruments in issue as at 30 June 2019 and 30 June 2018 which would have any effect on the 

earning per share if the op�on to convert is exercised.

31. Remunera�on of chief execu�ve, director and execu�ves

The aggregate amount for the year charged in the financial statements for remunera�on including 

certain benefits to the Chief Execu�ve and Execu�ves of the Company is as follows:

Provision for

8

9.3

9.4

26

27

28
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2,973,123

35,571,947

12,231,672

22,503,852

(3,278,613)

(2,095,429)

791,029,876

(35,890,857)

205,423,704

(223,186,046)

12,295,499

(47,848,822)

(89,206,522)

701,823,354

3,892,065

68,635,170

25,876,151

1,101,569

(6,644,818)

-

1,408,088,084

(27,924,897)

(197,941,403)

12,531,496

 

(40,373,293)

12,679,554

(241,028,543)

1,167,059,541 

       26,000,000 

                18.80 

       26,000,000

                33.40 
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31.1

32.

Name of the related party
Rela�onship and 

percentage shareholding
Nature and descrip�on of 
related party transac�on

2019
Rupees

2018
Rupees

Millat Industrial Products Limited

Parent Company

Millat Tractors Limited Parent Company holds

45% (2017: 45%)

share capital

Sale of goods

Sale of fixed assets

Purchase of services

Purchase of components

Associated Company

Bolan Cas�ngs Limited Associated company Purchase of components

by virtue of common Sale of fixed asset

directorship

Associated company Purchase of components

by virtue of common

directorship

TIPEG Intertrade DMCC Associated company Sale of goods

by virtue of common

directorship

Staff re�rement benefit

Provident fund trust Other related party Contribu�ons made during

the year

2019 2018 2019 2018 2019 2018

---------------------------------------Rupees----------------------------------------

Chief Execu�ve Director Execu�ves

Remunera�on

Medical

Reimbursable benefits

    

Bonus and leave fare assistance

    

Contribu�on to provident fund

              

U�li�es 

       

  

Number of persons

1,530,072

-

339,036

      

  
1,618,200

-

895,980

        

  
4,752,834

914,393

841,042

 

 

       

    

10,946,502    17,520,833    13,258,696                

208,562

1,532,935

    

               
291,556

1,325,378

    

                
2,131,228

1,253,575

 

 

              

               

16,312,752

2,084,714

1,793,711

9,251,732

1,125,017

1,166,640

31,734,566

17,997,210

370,935

1,861,532

5,822,776

-

1,651,219

27,703,672

19,120,434

500,316

1,410,712

2,163,246

-

539,728

23,734,436

The Chief Execu�ve and certain Execu�ves of the Company are provided with free use of Company maintained cars in 

accordance with their terms of employment.

Related party transac�ons

The related par�es comprises of parent company, associated companies, companies in which directors are interested, 

staff re�rement funds, directors and key management personnel. The Company in the normal course of business 

carries out transac�ons with various related par�es. Amounts due to / due from related par�es are shown under note 

9 and note 17 and remunera�on of key management personnel is disclosed in note 31. Other significant transac�ons 

are as follows:

3,311,976,255

-

7,550,650

2,241,430

5,589,980

-

32,568

1,878,007

5,941,177

4,243,347,673

427,479

5,839,617

287,105

27,083,929

-

16,928

501,039

5,490,909

Transac�ons with related par�es are carried out on mutually agreed terms.
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33. Capacity and produc�on
 The normal capacity of the Company's produc�on is not determinable due to the fact that the 

installed machines can produce interchangeable components having different produc�on cycle 
�me.

34. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT

34.1 Financial risk factors
 The Company's ac�vi�es expose it to a variety of financial risks: market risk (including currency risk, 

other price risk and interest rate risk), credit risk and liquidity risk. The Company's overall risk 
management program focuses on the unpredictability of financial markets and seeks to minimize 
poten�al adverse effects on the financial performance.

 Risk management is carried out by the Board of Directors (the Board). The Board provides principles 
for overall risk management, as well as policies covering specific areas such as foreign exchange risk, 
interest rate risk, credit risk and investment of excess liquidity. All treasury related transac�ons are 
carried out within the parameters of these policies.

        a) Market risk
Market risk is the risk that changes in market prices, such as foreign exchange rates, interest rates 
and equity prices will affect the Company's income or the value of its holdings of financial 
instruments. The objec�ve of market risk management is to manage and control market risk 
exposures within acceptable parameters, while op�mizing the return.

          i) Currency risk
Currency risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate 
because of changes in foreign exchange rates. Currency risk arises mainly from future commercial 
transac�ons or receivables and payables that exist due to  transac�ons in foreign currencies.

Monetary items, including financial assets and financial liabili�es, denominated in currency other 
than func�onal currency of the Company, are periodically restated to Pak Rupee equivalent and the 
associated gain or loss is taken to statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income.

The Company does not have any trade debts designated in foreign currency at the repor�ng date 
and hence is not exposed to the currency risk.

          ii) Other price risk
 Other price risk represents the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument 

will fluctuate because of changes in market prices (other than those arising from interest rate risk or 
currency risk), whether those changes are caused by factors specific to the individual financial 

Foreign related party

      Name of the related party

TIPEG Intertrade DMCC

 Rela�onship and 

percentage shareholding

Associated company

by virtue of common

directorship

Country of incorpora�on

United Arab Emirates
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instrument or its issuer, or factors affec�ng all similar financial instruments traded in the market. 
The Company is neither exposed to equity securi�es price risk nor commodity price risk.

         iii) Interest rate risk
 Interest rate risk represents the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument 

will fluctuate because of changes in market interest rates. 

 The Company has no significant long-term interest-bearing assets and the Company's interest rate 
risk arises from short term borrowings. Borrowings obtained at variable rates expose the Company 
to cash flow interest rate risk.

 At the repor�ng date, the interest rate profile of the Company's interest bearing financial 
instruments was:

Carrying Values

Floa�ng rate instruments

Financial assets

      Cash at bank - saving accounts

Financial liabili�es

      Short term borrowings

10,081,400

266,003,160

152,027,535

-

 Fair value sensi�vity analysis for fixed rate instruments
 The Company does not account for any fixed rate financial assets and liabili�es at fair value through 

profit or loss. Therefore, a change in interest rate at the repor�ng date would not affect profit or loss 
and other comprehensive income of the Company.

 Cash flow sensi�vity analysis for variable rate instruments
 If interest rates on floa�ng rate financial instruments, at the year end date, fluctuate by 1% higher / 

lower with all other variables held constant, profit before taxa�on for the year would have been Rs. 
100,814 (2018: Rs. 1,520,275) higher / lower, mainly as a result of higher / lower interest income on 
saving accounts.

        b) Credit risk
 Credit risk represents the risk that one party to a financial instrument will cause a financial loss for 

the other party by failing to discharge an obliga�on. Company's credit risk is primarily a�ributable to 
long term deposits, trade debts, short term investments and bank balances. The carrying amount of 
financial assets represents the maximum credit exposure. The maximum exposure to credit risk at 
the repor�ng date is as follows:

Rupees

20182019

Rupees

Long term security deposits

Trade debts

Short term investments

Bank balances

The trade debts as at the repor�ng date are classified as follows:

Domes�c trade debts

Rupees
20182019

Rupees

3,518,330

57,119,086

151,340,263

170,055,722

382,033,401 

       57,119,086 
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2019

Rupees

2018

Rupees

Ra�ng 
Agency

Credit Ra�ng

Banks

Faysal Bank Limited

JS Bank Limited 

Meezan Bank Limited

Habib Bank Limited 

United Bank Limited

Bank Al Habib Limited

MCB Bank Limited

Bank Alfalah Limited

Habib Metropolitan Bank Limited

LongShort
termterm

A1+

A1+

A1+

A-1+

A-1+

A-1+

A1+

A1+

A1+

AA

AA+

AA-

AA+

AAA

AAA

AA+

AAA

AA+

PACRA

PACRA

PACRA

JCR-VIS

JCR-VIS

JCR-VIS

PACRA

PACRA

PACRA

The aging analysis of trade debts is as follows:

Past due but not impaired

0-30

Days

31-60

Days

61-180

Days

More than

180 Days

Neither past due nor

impaired

-------------------------------------------------- Rupees --------------------------------------------------

276,696,820- 821,963 1,761 2,784,5882019 280,305,132

Total

46,589,765- 7,744,735 - 2,784,5862018 57,119,086

Based on past experience, the management believes that no impairment is necessary in respect of trade 
debts past due, as some trade debts have been recovered subsequent to the year end and for other 
receivables, there are reasonable grounds to believe that the amounts will be recovered in future.

The credit quality of financial assets held with the financial ins�tu�ons that are neither past due nor impaired 
can be assessed by reference to external credit ra�ngs (if available) or to historical informa�on about 
counterparty default rate:

2,493,171

-

4,183

-

-

4,417,837

-

-

15,020,470

21,935,661

12,548,001

15,822

4,182

285,884

1,654,118

5,241,992

1,797,051

1,199,862

147,308,810

170,055,722

 Due to the Company's long standing business rela�onships with these counterpar�es and a�er  
giving due considera�on to their strong financial standing, the management does not expect non-
performance by these counterpar�es on their obliga�ons towards the Company. Accordingly, credit 
risk is minimal.

        c) Liquidity risk
 Liquidity risk is the risk that an en�ty will encounter difficulty in mee�ng obliga�ons associated with  

financial liabili�es.

 The Company manages liquidity risk by maintaining sufficient cash, short term borrowings from 
commercial banks and short term investments readily conver�ble to cash. As on 30 June 2019, the 
Company had Rs. 800 million (2018: Rs. 800 million) available borrowing limit from financial 
ins�tu�ons and Rs. 22.029 million (2018: Rs. 170.119 million) cash and bank balances. Short term 
investments as on 30 June 2019 amounted to Rs. 0.326 million (2018: Rs. 151.34 million).
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Carrying
amount

Less than
one year

One to 
five years

More than 
five years

------------------------------------Rupees------------------------------------

Trade and other payables
Mark-up accrued on secured loans

Unlaimed dividend

165,610,274
11,669,364

6,756,277
184,035,915 

158,494,933
11,669,364

4,358,582
174,522,879 

5,201,647
-

2,081,002
7,282,649

1,913,694
-

316,693
2,230,387

Trade and other payables 271,919,963
218,404

2,650,890
274,789,257 

265,066,616
218,404

1,103,922
266,388,942

6,150,653
-

1,286,124
7,436,777 

702,694
-

260,844
963,538

Mark-up accrued on secured loans

Unclaimed dividend

 

Carrying
amount

Less than
one year

One to 
five years

More than 
five years

------------------------------------Rupees------------------------------------

The following are the contractual maturi�es of financial liabili�es as at June 30, 2018:

 The following are the contractual maturi�es of financial liabili�es as at 30 June 2019:

34.2 Fair value es�ma�on

 The different levels for fair value es�ma�on of financial instruments used by the Company have 

been explained as follows:

 Quoted prices (unadjusted) in ac�ve markets for iden�cal assets or liabili�es (level 1).

 Inputs other than quoted prices included within level 1 that are observable for the asset or liability, 

either directly (that is, as prices) or indirectly (that is, derived from prices) (level 2).

 Inputs for the asset or liability that are not based on observable market data (that is, unobservable 

inputs) (level 3).

 Short term investments amoun�ng to Rs. 325,890 (2018: 151,340,263) held by the Company as at 

30 June 2019 are included in Level 1. The short term investments comprises of investment in units of 

mutual funds, their fair value is determined based on redemp�on prices as at the close of the 

business day. 

 The Company does not hold any instruments which can be included in Level 2 and Level 3 as on 30 

June 2019. The carrying values of all financial assets and liabili�es reflected in the financial 

statements approximate their fair values. Fair value is determined on the basis of objec�ve evidence 

at each repor�ng date.

34.3 Financial instruments by categories

Financial assets 

As on June 30, 2019

Long term Security deposits

Trade debts

Short term investments

Cash and bank balances

14

17

19

20

------------------------------------------Rupees------------------------------------------
Note

Total
At fair value 

through profit &
loss account

Loans & 
receivables

Cash and 
Cash

Equivalents

-

-

-

22,029,421

22,029,421

-

-

325,890

-

325,890

3,518,330

280,305,132

-

-

283,823,462

3,518,330

280,305,132

325,890

22,029,421

306,178,773
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Financial assets 

As on June 30, 2018

Long term Security deposits

Trade debts

Short term investments

Cash and bank balances

14

17

19

20

Financial liabili�es at amor�zed cost as on 30 June 2019

Mark-up accrued on secured loans

Short term borrowings - secured

Trade and other payables

Unclaimed dividend

Financial liabili�es at amor�zed cost as on 30 June 2018

Mark-up accrued on secured loans

Short term borrowings - secured

Trade and other payables

Unclaimed dividend

11,669,364

266,003,160

177,643,825

6,756,277

462,072,626

218,404

-

272,183,487

2,650,890

275,052,781

34.4 Capital Risk Management
 The primary objec�ve of the Company's capital management is to ensure that it maintains a strong 

credit ra�ng and healthy capital ra�os in order to support its business and maximize shareholders' 
value. The Company manages its capital structure and makes adjustments to it in the light of 
changes in economic condi�ons. Capital includes ordinary share capital and reserves. 

 The Company monitors capital using a gearing ra�o, which is net debt divided by total capital 
employed. Net debt is calculated as total loans and borrowings, less cash and bank balances. Total 
capital employed signifies equity as shown in statement of financial posi�on plus net debt.

Rupees

The gearing ra�os as at 30 June are as follows:

Short term borrowings

Less: Cash and bank balances

Net debt

Share capital

Reserves

Equity

Total equity and liability

Gearing ra�o

266,003,160

(22,029,421)

243,973,739

260,000,000

826,870,850

1,086,870,850

1,330,844,589

18.33%

-

(170,119,036)

(170,119,036)

260,000,000

1,066,041,741

1,326,041,741

1,155,922,705

 

0.00%

Rupees
20182019

Rupees

Note

-

-

-

170,119,036

170,119,036

-

-

151,340,263

-

151,340,263

3,518,330

57,119,086

-

-

60,637,416

3,518,330

57,119,086

151,340,263

170,119,036

382,096,715

------------------------------------------Rupees------------------------------------------

Total
At fair value 

through profit &
loss account

Loans & 
receivables

Cash and 
Cash

Equivalents
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Chief Execu�ve Director

20182019
35.         Number of employees

               Total number of employees as on 30 June

               Average number of employees during the year

36.         Provident fund trust

36.1       The salient informa�on of the fund is as follows:

               Size of the fund

               Cost of investment made

               Percentage of investment made

               Fair value of investment

36.2       Breakup of investment

               Listed securi�es (mutual funds)
               Cer�ficates of investments in scheduled banks

148

147

78,336,549

48,520,197

61.94%

56,207,450

2019 

Rupees

(Un-audited)

2018

Rupees

(Audited)

2019 

Rupees

2018

Rupees
2019 2018

% of total fund

24.66%

37.28%

19,320,197

29,200,000

48,520,197

19,837,750

20,475,261

40,313,011

27.72%

28.61%

37. EVENTS AFTER THE BALANCE SHEET DATE
 The Board of Directors in its mee�ng held on 20 August, 2019 has announced a final cash dividend in 

respect of the year ended 30 June 2019 of Rs. 10 per share (2018: Rs. 18 per share). These financial 
statements do not include the effect of these appropria�ons which will be accounted for 
subsequent to the year end.

38. DATE OF AUTHORIZATION FOR ISSUE
 These financial statements were authorized for issue on 20 August, 2019 by the Board of Directors of 

the Company.

39. CORRESPONDING FIGURES
 Corresponding figures have been re-arranged or reclassified wherever necessary, for be�er and fair 

presenta�on. However, no significant reclassifica�on / rearrangement has been made except as 
follows:

146

146

71,559,480

40,313,011

56.33%

43,578,227 

2018Descrip�on Reclassified from Reclassified to

Rupees

Advances to suppliers against
non current asset

Capital work in process Long term advances and deposits        38,632,585 

40. GENERAL
 Figures have been rounded off to the nearest rupee unless otherwise specified.
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I / We ___________________________________________________________________________________

of ________________________________________ being a member of Millat Equipment Limited and holder 

of _______________________ Ordinary shares as per Shares Register Folio No. ________________________

hereby appoint _________________ of ________________ or failing him/her ________________________

of _____________ or failing him / her _____________ of _____________ as my proxy to vote for me and on 

my behalf at the Annual General Mee�ng of the Company to be held on Friday, October 25, 2019 at 03:30 p.m. 

at Company's Registered Office, 8.8 km Sheikhupura Road, Shahdara, Lahore and at any adjournment thereof.

Signed this ________________ day of _________________ 2019.

Witness: 
1. Signature :
 Name:
 Address: 
  
 CNIC or 
 Passport No:

2. Signature :
 Name: 
 Address: 
  
 CNIC or 
 Passport No:

 Important:

1. A member en�tled to a�end and vote at the Annual General Mee�ng of the Company is en�tled to appoint a 
proxy to a�end and vote instead of him/her. No person shall act as a proxy who is not a member of the 
Company except that a corpora�on may appoint a person who is not a member.

2. The instrument appoin�ng a proxy should be signed by the member(s) or by his / her a�orney duly authorized 
in wri�ng. If the member is a corpora�on, its common seal should be affixed to the instrument.

3. This Proxy Form, duly completed, must be deposited at the Company's Registered Office, 8.8 km Sheikhupura 
Road, Lahore, not less than 48 hours before the �me of holding the mee�ng.

Proxy Form
27th ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

Please affix
Rupees five

revenue stamp

(Signature should agree with 

the specimen signature

registered with the Company)

Signature

________________________
________________________
________________________
________________________

________________________

________________________
________________________
________________________
________________________

________________________
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27

2019

2019 2503:30
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Electronic Transmission Consent

Pursuant to the allowance granted through SRO 787(I)/2014 of September 08, 2014, by the Securi�es and 
Exchange Commission of Pakistan, the Company can circulate its annual balance sheet and profit and loss 
accounts, auditors' report and directors' report etc. ("Audited Financial Statements") along with the Company's 
No�ce of Annual General Mee�ng through email to its shareholders. Those shareholders who wish to receive the 
Company's Annual Report via email are requested to provide a completed consent form to the Company Secretary.

PLEASE NOTE THAT RECEIPT OF THE ANNUAL REPORT VIA EMAIL IS OPTIONAL AND NOT COMPULSORY.

ELECTRONIC TRANSMISSION CONSENT FORM

The Company Secretary,

Dated: _______________

8.8 km Sheikhupura Road, 

Lahore.

Pursuant to the direc�ons given by the Securi�es and Exchange Commission of Pakistan through its SRO 787(I)/2014 
of September 08, 2014, I, Mr./Mrs. ________________________S/o,D/o,W/o ____________________________

hereby consent to have Millat Equipment Limited's audited financial statements and No�ce of Annual General 

Mee�ng delivered to me via email on my email address provided below:

Name of Member / Shareholder_______________________________________________________________

Folio Number _____________________________________________________________________________

Email Address ____________________________________________________________________________

It is stated that the above men�oned informa�on is true and correct and that I shall no�fy the Company in wri�ng 
of any change in my email address or withdrawal of my consent to email delivery of the Company's audited 
financial statements and No�ce of Annual General Mee�ng.

_________________________________
Signature of the Member / Shareholder
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